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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Palm Springs, California 

Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Palm Springs, California, as of June 30, 2019, 
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management 
discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison schedule for the General Fund and the  
Housing Fund, the schedules of changes in net pension liability and related items, the schedules of plan 
contributions, and the schedule of changes in OPEB liability and related ratios be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual 
nonmajor fund financial statements, schedules, and the statistical section are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.  
 
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the  
United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements 
and schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 
 
The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Palm Springs, California 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated  
December 16, 2019 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
Brea, California 
December 16, 2019 
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Governmental Activities
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Business-Type Activities.

Governmental Funds.  
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Enterprise Funds.  
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LONG-TERM DEBT 

As of June 30, 2019, the City’s total outstanding debt long-term debt was $521 million, which is  
$2 million higher than the prior year.  There were several changes in the debt position resulting in the net 
increase.  Increases includes compensated absences of $200,000 thousand, notes payable of $6.8 million 
for the State Water Resources Control Board Note payable and $8 million increase for the Net OPEB. 
Reductions include a reduction in Lease revenue bond category of $9 million and a decrease of $4 million 
for the Net Pension Liability.  Additional detailed information regarding long term debt may be found in 
the Note 5 – Long Term Liabilities, Note 6 – Compensated Absences, Note 7 – Claims and Judgements, 
Note 8 – Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Note 9 – Other Post-Retirement Health Care Benefits in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

Contacting the City’s Financial Management: 

This financial report is designed to provide the citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with 
a general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the money it receives.  
If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Department of 
Finance, City of Palm Springs, 3200 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way, Palm Springs, CA 92263; or visit our 
website at www.palmspringsca.gov or call (760) 323-8229. 

LONG-TERM DEBT
(in thousands)

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

Compensated absences $ 8,034 $ 6,383 $ 1,013 $ 810 $ 9,047 $ 7,193
Claims and judgments 9,995 9,400 0 0 9,995 9,400
Leases 3,365 4,097 528 644 3,894 4,741
Notes Payable 16,647 17,194 21,748 14,355 38,395 31,548
Lease Revenue Bonds 108,611 114,335 13,158 16,848 121,769 131,183
Special Assessment Bonds 5,046 5,427 0 0 5,046 5,427
Pension Obligation Bonds 19,607 20,012 0 0 19,607 20,012

Total $ 171,305 $ 176,845 $ 36,447 $ 32,657 $ 207,753 $ 209,504

Net OPEB Obligation 149,759      141,642      0 0 149,759 141,642

Net Pension Liability 141,716 145,592 21,915 22,283 163,631 167,875

Total Long-Term Debt $ 462,780 $ 464,079 $ 58,362 $ 54,940 $ 521,143 $ 519,021

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

15
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets:
Cash and investments 138,945,101$   88,204,031$     227,149,132$    
Receivables:

Accounts 16,284,030       3,668,655         19,952,685        
Notes and loans 5,180,721         -                        5,180,721          
Accrued interest 1,519,753         179,184            1,698,937          
Special assessments 5,092,214         -                        5,092,214          

Internal balances 2,640,000         (2,640,000)        -                         
Prepaid costs 34,915               1,201                36,116               
Deposits 200,000            -                        200,000             
Advances to Successor Agency 1,359,385         -                        1,359,385          
Inventories 153,560            15,371              168,931             
Land held for resale 638,904            -                        638,904             
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments 1,134,747         -                        1,134,747          
Cash with fiscal agent 4,195,887         7,371,373         11,567,260        

Capital assets not being depreciated 66,968,422       39,380,920       106,349,342      
Capital assets, net of depreciation 196,560,349     93,343,823       289,904,172      

          Total Assets 440,907,988     229,524,558     670,432,546      

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding 2,285,429         421,991            2,707,420          
Deferred pension related items 23,709,791       2,936,420         26,646,211        
Deferred OPEB related items 6,889,067         -                        6,889,067          

          Total Deferred Outflows
          of Resources 32,884,287       3,358,411         36,242,698        

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 7,971,148         6,514,112         14,485,260        
Accrued liabilities 1,507,389         258,310            1,765,699          
Accrued interest 796,049            1,579,676         2,375,725          
Deposits payable 101,545            500,000            601,545             
Due to other governments 7,500                 -                        7,500                 
Noncurrent liabilities:
    Due within one year

Bonds, notes and leases payable 7,415,510         2,281,096         9,696,606          
Compensated absences 5,763,980         1,013,072         6,777,052          
Claims and judgments 3,278,115         -                        3,278,115          

    Due in more than one year
Bonds, notes and leases payable 145,860,284     33,153,066       179,013,350      
Compensated absences 2,270,010         -                        2,270,010          
Claims and judgments 6,716,948         -                        6,716,948          
Total OPEB liability 149,759,468     -                        149,759,468      
Net pension liability 141,715,916     21,915,241       163,631,157      

          Total Liabilities 473,163,862     67,214,573       540,378,435      
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension related items 3,407,059         450,530            3,857,589          
Deferred OPEB related items 8,066,798         -                        8,066,798          

          Total Deferred Inflows
          of Resources 11,473,857       450,530            11,924,387        

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 148,845,833     97,712,572       246,558,405      
Restricted for:
    Community development projects 10,789,013       -                        10,789,013        
    Public safety grants and programs 3,048,260         -                        3,048,260          
    Parks and recreation activities 4,615,139         -                        4,615,139          
    Public works projects 14,855,850       -                        14,855,850        
    Villagefest 7,639                 -                        7,639                 
    Debt service 5,002,407         7,371,373         12,373,780        
    Library 283                    -                        283                    
    Lease 2,091,406         -                        2,091,406          
    Special projects 2,791,885         -                        2,791,885          
Unrestricted (202,893,159)    60,133,921       (142,759,238)     

          Total Net Position (10,845,444)$    165,217,866$   154,372,422$    

JUNE 30, 2019

Primary Government

See Notes to Financial Statements 17



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Contributions

Expenses Services and Grants and Grants

Functions/Programs
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:

General government 27,615,740$       6,687,864$        541,297$           -$                    
Public safety 60,644,565         4,405,683          2,367,256          173,747           
Cultural and convention center 8,941,987           -                        -                        -                      
Parks and recreation 10,559,974         1,979,848          28,635               358,210           
Public works 23,159,223         8,222,528          4,645,891          4,683,409        
Library 3,009,917           20,945               106                   -                      
Interest on long-term debt 6,113,954           -                        -                        -                      

      Total Governmental Activities 140,045,360       21,316,868        7,583,185          5,215,366        

Business-Type Activities:
Airport 29,585,274         30,628,795        -                        1,164,219        
Wastewater 9,601,345           12,366,518        -                        -                      
Golf Course 4,948,156           4,286,852          -                        -                      

Total Business-Type Activities 44,134,775         47,282,165        -                        1,164,219        

Total Primary Government 184,180,135$      68,599,033$      7,583,185$        6,379,585$      

General Revenues:
Taxes:
   Property taxes, levied for general purpose
   Transient occupancy taxes
   Sales taxes
   Franchise taxes
   Utility users tax
   Other taxes
Motor vehicle in lieu - unrestricted
Use of money and property
Other
Gain on sale of capital asset

Transfers

   Total General Revenues and Transfers

   Change in Net Position

Net Position at Beginning of Year

Net Position at End of Year

Program Revenues

See Notes to Financial Statements 18



Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(20,386,579)$     -$                      (20,386,579)$     
(53,697,879)       -                        (53,697,879)       
(8,941,987)        -                        (8,941,987)        
(8,193,281)        -                        (8,193,281)        
(5,607,395)        -                        (5,607,395)        
(2,988,866)        -                        (2,988,866)        
(6,113,954)        -                        (6,113,954)        

(105,929,941)     -                        (105,929,941)     

-                        2,207,740          2,207,740          
-                        2,765,173          2,765,173          
-                        (661,304)           (661,304)           

-                        4,311,609          4,311,609          

(105,929,941)     4,311,609          (101,618,332)     

33,422,946        -                        33,422,946        
36,475,057        -                        36,475,057        
42,903,653        -                        42,903,653        
3,723,066          -                        3,723,066          
7,081,134          -                        7,081,134          
3,782,752          -                        3,782,752          

22,899               -                        22,899               
5,049,841          2,236,850          7,286,691          

550,676             2,520,385          3,071,061          
215,895             -                        215,895             

(3,723,710)        3,723,710          -                        

129,504,209      8,480,945          137,985,154      

23,574,268        12,792,554        36,366,822        

(34,419,712)       152,425,312      118,005,600      

(10,845,444)$     165,217,866$    154,372,422$    

 Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net 
Position 

See Notes to Financial Statements 19



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS       
JUNE 30, 2019

 Special Revenue 
Funds 

General
Assets

Pooled cash and investments 43,839,123$       5,309,428$          15,264,245$        20,213,491$      
Receivables:

Accounts 12,009,449         -                          799,776               250,000             
Notes and loans 166,667             4,924,054            -                          -                         
Accrued interest 1,025,351           10,493                 25,550                 48,820               
Special assessments -                         -                          -                          -                         

Prepaid costs 34,569               -                          -                          -                         
Deposits 200,000             -                          -                          -                         
Due from other funds 167,659             -                          -                          2,635,995          
Advances to other funds 1,210,000           -                          -                          -                         
Land held for resale 49,950               588,954               -                          -                         
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments -                         -                          -                          -                         
Cash and investments with fiscal agents -                         -                          -                          -                         

Advance to Successor Agency 447,288             -                          -                          -                         
     Total Assets 59,150,056$       10,832,929$        16,089,571$        23,148,306$      

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable 2,994,137$         -$                        927,678$             630,985$           
Accrued liabilities 1,372,661           2,268                   2,780                   3,102                 
Deposits payable 67,397               34,148                 -                          -                         
Due to other governments -                         7,500                   -                          -                         
Due to other funds 2,635,995           -                          -                          -                         

     Total Liabilities 7,070,190           43,916                 930,458               634,087             
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable revenues 1,012,656           -                          -                          -                         
     Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,012,656           -                          -                          -                         

Fund Balances
Nonspendable:

Land held for resale -                         -                          -                          -                         
Advances to other funds 1,210,000           -                          -                          -                         
Deposits and prepaid costs 234,569             -                          -                          -                         

Restricted for:
Community development projects -                         10,789,013          -                          -                         
Public safety grants and programs -                         -                          -                          -                         
Parks and recreation activities -                         -                          -                          -                         
Public works projects -                         -                          -                          -                         
Villagefest -                         -                          -                          -                         
Debt service -                         -                          -                          -                         
Library -                         -                          -                          -                         
Lease -                         -                          -                          -                         
Special projects -                         -                          -                          -                         

Assigned to:
Public works projects -                         -                          -                          22,514,219        
Capital Projects -                         -                          15,159,113          -                         
CalPERS 10,250,000         -                          -                          -                         
Save The Plaza 52,670               -                          -                          -                         

Unassigned 39,319,971         -                          -                          -                         
     Total Fund Balances 51,067,210         10,789,013          15,159,113          22,514,219        
     Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
     Resources, and Fund Balances 59,150,056$       10,832,929$        16,089,571$        23,148,306$      

 Measure J  Capital Projects  Housing 

Capital Projects Funds

See Notes to Financial Statements 20



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest
Special assessments

Prepaid costs
Deposits
Due from other funds
Advances to other funds
Land held for resale
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency
     Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other governments
Due to other funds

     Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable revenues
     Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable:

Land held for resale
Advances to other funds
Deposits and prepaid costs

Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Library
Lease
Special projects

Assigned to:
Public works projects
Capital Projects
CalPERS
Save The Plaza

Unassigned
     Total Fund Balances
     Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
     Resources, and Fund Balances

  

 Debt Service 
Funds 

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

1,305,409$       25,076,153$        111,007,849$      

6,550                2,693,462            15,759,237          
-                        90,000                 5,180,721            
-                        58,985                 1,169,199            

5,092,214         -                          5,092,214            
-                        274                      34,843                 
-                        -                          200,000               
-                        -                          2,803,654            
-                        -                          1,210,000            
-                        -                          638,904               

-                        1,134,747            1,134,747            
275,206            3,205,304            3,480,510            

-                        912,097               1,359,385            
6,679,379$       33,171,022$        149,071,263$      

1,500$              1,604,322$          6,158,622$          
-                        47,004                 1,427,815            
-                        -                          101,545               
-                        -                          7,500                   
-                        167,659               2,803,654            

1,500                1,818,985            10,499,136          

5,092,214         -                          6,104,870            
5,092,214         -                          6,104,870            

-                        -                          -                          
-                        -                          1,210,000            
-                        -                          234,569               

-                        -                          10,789,013          
-                        3,048,260            3,048,260            
-                        4,615,139            4,615,139            
-                        14,855,850          14,855,850          
-                        7,639                   7,639                   

1,585,665         3,416,742            5,002,407            
-                        283                      283                      
-                        2,091,406            2,091,406            
-                        2,791,885            2,791,885            

-                        -                          22,514,219          
-                        524,833               15,683,946          
-                        -                          10,250,000          
-                        -                          52,670                 
-                        -                          39,319,971          

1,585,665         31,352,037          132,467,257        

6,679,379$       33,171,022$        149,071,263$      

 Special 
Assessments 

See Notes to Financial Statements 21
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Fund balances of governmental funds 132,467,257$    

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are 
different because:

    Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial resources
    in governmental fund activity. 243,560,663      

    Deferred outflows of resources related to the following long-term activities:
Deferred charges on refunding 2,246,937         
Deferred changes in pension actuarial assumptions. 8,411,004         
Differences between expected and actual experience on net pension libility 744,752            
Differences between expected and actual earnings on pension plan investments 976,367            
Deferred pension contributions made after the actuarial measurement date 12,839,045       25,218,105        

    Deferred inflows of resources related to the following long-term activities:
Deferred changes in actuarial assumptions. (1,674,762)        
Deferred difference between expected and actual experiences (1,611,912)        (3,286,674)         

    Long-term debt have not been included in governmental activity since they are not due
    and payable in the current period.

Bonds payable (100,801,886)$  
Unamortized bond premiums/discounts (6,061,258)        
Special assessment debt (5,090,000)        
Notes payable (83,890)             (112,037,034)     

    Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on
    Bonds has not been reported in the governmental funds. (654,100)            

    Compensated absences have not been included in governmental activity
    since they are not due and and payable in the current period. (7,740,192)         

    Governmental funds report all pension contributions as expenditures, however, in the
    statement of net position, the excess of the total pension liability over the plan fiduciary 
    net position is reported as a net pension liability. (136,203,385)     

    Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
    activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.
    The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added to the
    statement of net position. (158,274,954)     

Net Position of Governmental Activities (10,845,444)$     

See Notes to Financial Statements 23



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURE AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

      

 Special 
Revenue Funds 

     General    
Revenues

Taxes 123,919,600$  -$                      -$                        -$                     
Assessments -                       -                        -                          -                       
Licenses and permits 5,845,840        -                        392,753              -                       
Intergovernmental 554,575           -                        4,453,851           -                       
Charges for services 7,048,946        -                        -                          -                       
Use of money and property 1,524,812        114,703            294,749              578,288           
Fines and forfeitures -                       -                        -                          -                       
Contributions 295,053           -                        -                          -                       
Miscellaneous 939,021           40,979              2,824,977           256,300           

               Total Revenues 140,127,847    155,682            7,966,330           834,588           

Expenditures

Current:
General government 22,551,376      243,344            2,774,971           -                       
Public safety 47,082,766      -                        516,480              -                       
Cultural and convention center 2,673,357        -                        -                          -                       
Parks and recreation 8,568,502        -                        175                     -                       
Public works 11,107,391      -                        4,319,988           7,593,785         
Library 2,636,065        -                        -                          -                       

Debt service:
Principal retirement -                       -                        -                          -                       
Interest and fiscal charges 750                  -                        -                          -                       

               Total Expenditures 94,620,207      243,344            7,611,614           7,593,785         

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                 Over (Under) Expenditures 45,507,640      (87,662)             354,716              (6,759,197)       

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 889,559           402,357            8,375,000           16,043,737       
Transfers out (45,640,179)     -                        -                          (3,183,763)       

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses) (44,750,620)     402,357            8,375,000           12,859,974       

               Net Change in Fund Balances 757,020           314,695            8,729,716           6,100,777         

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 50,310,190      10,474,318       6,429,397           16,413,442       

Fund Balances, End of Year 51,067,210$    10,789,013$     15,159,113$       22,514,219$     

 Capital Projects Funds 

 Housing  Capital Projects  Measure J 

See Notes to Financial Statements 24



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURE AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Cultural and convention center
Parks and recreation
Public works
Library

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                 Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

  

Debt Service 
Funds

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

-$                   3,469,008$       127,388,608$      
562,948          2,302,327         2,865,275            

-                     646,027            6,884,620            
-                     4,038,022         9,046,448            
-                     4,831,463         11,880,409          

4,912             1,801,248         4,318,712            
-                     140,420            140,420               
-                     484,954            780,007               
-                     357,698            4,418,975            

567,860          18,071,167       167,723,474        

-                     476,674            26,046,365          
-                     2,872,793         50,472,039          
-                     2,151,072         4,824,429            
-                     1,353,140         9,921,817            

19,666           6,321,865         29,362,695          
-                     171,677            2,807,742            

385,000          5,491,235         5,876,235            
157,213          4,719,648         4,877,611            

561,879          23,558,104       134,188,933        

5,981             (5,486,937)        33,534,541          

-                     15,721,638       41,432,291          
-                     (2,385,889)        (51,209,831)         

-                     13,335,749       (9,777,540)           

5,981             7,848,812         23,757,001          

1,579,684       23,503,225       108,710,256        

1,585,665$     31,352,037$     132,467,257$      

 Special 
Assessments 

See Notes to Financial Statements 25



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 23,757,001$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

    Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
    of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives
    as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
    depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay 13,189,485$     
Depreciation (11,552,926)     
Disposition of capital assets (271,642)          1,364,917         

    Repayment on long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
    repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position.

Principal and lease repayments 5,876,235         
Amortization of bond premiums/discounts 420,835           6,297,070         

    Accrued interest for long-term liabilities. This is the net change in accrued interest
    for the current period. 38,751             

    Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
    require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 
    expenditures in governmental funds. (1,602,428)       

    Pension obligation expenses is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
    but reduce the Net Pension Liability in the statement of net position. (7,398,358)       

    Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
    in the statement of activities. These are included in the intergovernmental revenues
    in the governmental fund activity. (1,327,160)       

    Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
    activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.
    The net revenues (expenses) of the internal service funds is reported with
    governmental activities. 2,444,475         

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 23,574,268$     

See Notes to Financial Statements 26



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS       
JUNE 30, 2019

Governmental
Activities-
Internal

Totals Service Funds
Assets
Current:

Cash and investments 45,925,750$  37,719,099$   4,559,182$   88,204,031$    27,937,252$      
Receivables:

Accounts 2,697,813      580,113          390,729        3,668,655       524,793             
Accrued interest 104,608         74,576            -                   179,184          350,554             

Prepaid costs 1,201             -                     -                   1,201              72                      
Inventories 15,371           -                     -                   15,371            153,560             

Restricted:
Cash with fiscal agent 7,370,156      -                     1,217            7,371,373       715,377             

Total Current Assets 56,114,899    38,373,788     4,951,128     99,439,815      29,681,608        
Noncurrent:

Advances to other funds -                     -                     -                   -                      1,430,000          
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 67,181,247    59,088,119     6,455,377     132,724,743    19,968,108        

Total Noncurrent Assets 67,181,247    59,088,119     6,455,377     132,724,743    21,398,108        
Total Assets 123,296,146  97,461,907     11,406,505   232,164,558    51,079,716        

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred charge on refunding 89,016           -                     332,975        421,991          38,492               
Deferred pension related items 2,923,545      12,875            -                   2,936,420       738,623             
Deferred OPEB related items -                     -                     -                   -                      6,889,067          

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 3,012,561      12,875            332,975        3,358,411       7,666,182          

Liabilities

Current:
Accounts payable 3,442,298      2,773,535       298,279        6,514,112       1,812,526          
Accrued liabilities 256,891         1,419              -                   258,310          79,574               
Accrued interest 209,411         235,316          1,134,949     1,579,676       141,949             
Deposits payable -                     -                     500,000        500,000          -                        
Accrued compensated absences 1,013,072      -                     -                   1,013,072       293,798             
Accrued claims and judgments -                     -                     -                   -                      3,278,115          
Bonds, notes, and capital leases 925,000         592,099          763,997        2,281,096       1,729,937          

Total Current Liabilities 5,846,672      3,602,369       2,697,225     12,146,266      7,335,899          

Noncurrent:
Advances from other funds -                     -                     2,640,000     2,640,000       -                        
Accrued claims and judgments -                     -                     -                   -                      6,716,948          
Bonds, notes, and capital leases 5,987,173      21,155,835     6,010,058     33,153,066      39,508,823        
Total OPEB liability -                     -                     -                   -                      149,759,468      
Net pension liability 21,819,151    96,090            -                   21,915,241      5,512,531          

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 27,806,324    21,251,925     8,650,058     57,708,307      201,497,770      

Total Liabilities 33,652,996    24,854,294     11,347,283   69,854,573      208,833,669      

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred pension related items 448,098         2,432              -                   450,530          120,385             
Deferred OPEB related items -                     -                     -                   -                      8,066,798          

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 448,098         2,432              -                   450,530          8,187,183          
Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 60,358,090    37,340,185     14,297          97,712,572      10,061,370        
Restricted for debt service 7,370,156      -                     1,217            7,371,373       715,377             
Unrestricted 24,479,367    35,277,871     376,683        60,133,921      (169,051,701)     

Total Net Position 92,207,613$  72,618,056$   392,197$      165,217,866$  (158,274,954)$   

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Airport  Wastewater  Golf Course 

See Notes to Financial Statements 27



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS       
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Governmental
Activities-

Internal
Totals Service Funds

Operating Revenues
Sales and service charges -$                 12,366,518$ -$                12,366,518$   49,217,347$    
Landing fees 5,209,610     -                   -                  5,209,610       -                      
Green fees and cart rentals -                   -                   4,286,852    4,286,852       -                      
Rentals 16,604,962   -                   -                  16,604,962     -                      
Concessions 1,142,006     -                   -                  1,142,006       -                      
Customer facility charges 2,548,800     -                   -                  2,548,800       -                      
Passenger facility charges 5,139,862     -                   -                  5,139,862       -                      
Miscellaneous 1,634,157     -                   869,783      2,503,940       159,847           

Total Operating Revenues 32,279,397   12,366,518   5,156,635    49,802,550     49,377,194      

Operating Expenses
Administration and general 3,572,991     1,996           4,888          3,579,875       2,013,184        
Personnel services 11,874,563   152,506        -                  12,027,069     6,731               
Materials and supplies 616,743        -                   -                  616,743          -                      
Maintenance operations -                   -                   96,749        96,749            2,469,534        
Facilities maintenance -                   -                   -                  -                     4,318,158        
Retirement -                   -                   -                  -                     18,458,555      
Retiree health insurance -                   -                   -                  -                     5,848,845        
Other claims and insurance -                   379,376        -                  379,376          3,003,968        
Depreciation expense 5,833,652     2,910,466     191,094      8,935,212       1,807,869        
Utilities 1,193,633     121,820        -                  1,315,453       1,269,259        
Other charges and services 5,903,153     6,035,181     4,449,657    16,387,991     -                      
Cogeneration electricity -                   -                   -                  -                     796,695           
Medical, health, and life insurance -                   -                   -                  -                     8,670,505        
Workers compensation -                   -                   -                  -                     3,574,341        

Total Operating Expenses 28,994,735   9,601,345     4,742,388    43,338,468     52,237,644      

Operating Income (Loss) 3,284,662     2,765,173     414,247      6,464,082       (2,860,450)       

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest revenue 1,364,106     871,464        1,280          2,236,850       731,129           
Interest expense (590,539)      -                   (205,768)     (796,307)         (1,695,929)       
Intergovernmental 1,164,219     -                   -                  1,164,219       -                      
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets -                   -                   -                  -                     215,895           

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses) 1,937,786     871,464        (204,488)     2,604,762       (748,905)          
Income (Loss) Before Transfers and Contributions 5,222,448     3,636,637     209,759      9,068,844       (3,609,355)       

Transfers in -                   -                   4,011,210    4,011,210       6,053,830        
Transfers out (287,500)      -                   -                  (287,500)         -                      

Changes in Net Position 4,934,948     3,636,637     4,220,969    12,792,554     2,444,475        

Net Position, Beginning of Year 87,272,665   68,981,419   (3,828,772)  152,425,312   (160,719,429)   

Net Position, End of Year 92,207,613$ 72,618,056$ 392,197$     165,217,866$ (158,274,954)$ 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Airport  Wastewater 
 Golf 

Course 

See Notes to Financial Statements 28



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS       
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Governmental
Activities-

Internal
Totals Service Funds

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers and users 29,136,621$ 19,813,183$ 4,172,189$ 53,121,993$ -$                     

Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided -                    -                    -                  -                    49,041,588      

Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (7,507,681)    (9,302,427)    (4,674,410)  (21,484,518)  (11,542,843)     

Cash paid to employees for services (13,506,768)  (67,208)         (4,888)         (13,578,864)  (32,632,869)     

Cash received from others 2,776,163     -                    869,783      3,645,946     (2,781,112)       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 10,898,335   10,443,548   362,674      21,704,557   2,084,764        
Cash Flows from Non-Capital

Financing Activities
Cash transfers in -                    -                    4,011,210   4,011,210     6,053,830        

Cash transfers out (287,500)       -                    -                  (287,500)       -                       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
    Non-Capital Financing Activities (287,500)       -                    4,011,210   3,723,710     6,053,830        

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities

Proceeds from capital debt -                    7,393,297     -                  7,393,297     215,895           

Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,223,205)    (4,433,371)    -                  (5,656,576)    (1,334,871)       

Principal paid on capital debt (3,125,000)    -                    (733,754)     (3,858,754)    (1,597,461)       

Interest paid on capital debt (527,420)       -                    (249,405)     (776,825)       (1,806,645)       

Intergovernmental 1,164,219     -                    -                  1,164,219     -                       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities (3,711,406)    2,959,926     (983,159)     (1,734,639)    (4,523,082)       

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest received 1,307,840     972,003        1,280          2,281,123     684,345           

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities 1,307,840     972,003        1,280          2,281,123     684,345           

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents 8,207,269     14,375,477   3,392,005   25,974,751   4,299,857        

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 45,088,637   23,343,622   1,168,394   69,600,653   24,136,877      

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 53,295,906$ 37,719,099$ 4,560,399$ 95,575,404$ 28,436,734$    
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income (loss) 3,284,662$   2,765,173$   414,247$    6,464,082$   (2,860,450)$     

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
  Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation 5,833,652     2,910,466     191,094      8,935,212     1,807,869        

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (94,010)         7,446,665     (114,663)     7,237,992     (175,759)          

(Increase) decrease in inventory 1,281            -                    -                  1,281            (14,466)            

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense (1,201)           -                    -                  (1,201)           (72)                   

(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows 2,157,301     25,534          -                  2,182,835     (2,900,686)       

Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows -                    -                    -                  -                    (1,734,795)       

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 205,768        (2,766,050)    (128,004)     (2,688,286)    (50,376)            

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 11,023          (1,174)           -                  9,849            11,995             

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue (272,603)       -                    -                  (272,603)       -                       

Increase (decrease) in net pension liability (430,279)       62,934          -                  (367,345)       8,117,310        

Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability -                    -                    -                  -                    (760,076)          

Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments -                    -                    -                  -                    595,345           

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 202,741        -                    -                  202,741        48,925             

Total Adjustments 7,613,673     7,678,375     (51,573)       15,240,475   4,945,214        
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities 10,898,335$ 10,443,548$ 362,674$    21,704,557$ 2,084,764$      

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Bond discount (premuim) amortization 107,513$      -$                  65,366$      172,879$      (17,816)$          

Deferred loss on refunding amortization 44,506 - 37,330 81,836 2,139 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 Airport  Wastewater 
 Golf 

Course 

See Notes to Financial Statements 29



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Agency
Fund

Special
Deposit

Assets

Pooled cash and investments 1,449,261$      1,891,499$       
Receivables:

Accrued interest -                      663                   
Land held for resale -                      600,196            
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments with fiscal agents -                      1,719,218         

Total Assets 1,449,261$      4,211,576         

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred charge on refunding 203,757            

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 203,757            

Liabilities
Accounts payable -$                    1,863,593         
Accrued liabilities -                      7,072                
Accrued interest -                      423,578            
Deposits payable 1,449,261        -                        
Long-term debt:

Due in one year
Bonds and notes payable -                      1,710,000         

Due in more than one year
Bonds and notes payable -                      32,648,622       

Total Liabilities 1,449,261$      36,652,865       

Net Position
Held in trust for other purposes (32,237,532)      

Total Net Position (32,237,532)$    

 Private 
Purpose Trust 

Funds 

 Successor 
Agency 

See Notes to Financial Statements 30



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Additions
Taxes 4,032,642$        
Interest and change in fair value of investments 69,191               
Miscellaneous 5,500                 

Total Additions 4,107,333          

Deductions

Program costs 28,846               
Administrative expenses 263,563             
Interest and fiscal charges 1,586,679          
DOF due diligence review payments 837,099             
Loss on sale of land held for resale 148,281             

Total Deductions 2,864,468          

Changes in Net Position 1,242,865          

Net Position, Beginning of Year (33,480,397)       

Net Position, End of Year (32,237,532)$     

 Private 
Purpose Trust 

Funds 

 Successor 
Agency 

See Notes to Financial Statements 31
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City of Palm Springs Financing Authority 
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Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct 
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*
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Contribution Description 

Net Pension Liability 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability 
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Discount Rate  

Long-term Expected Rate of Return 
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Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position  
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Discount Rate 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability.  

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the discount rate 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS  
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 9: Other Post-Retirement Health Care Benefits (Continued) 

 
OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to OPEB  
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the City recognized OPEB expense of $6,672,186. 
At June 30, 2019, the City's deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to OPEB from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources

Change in assumptions 3,190,749$         (8,066,798)$      
Employer conribution made subsequent to 
measurement date 3,698,318           * -                      

Total 6,889,067$         (8,066,798)$      

* Includes $3,006,793 direct benefit payments plus $691,525 implied contributions for f iscal year 2018-19.

June 30, 2019

 
 

The $3,698,318 reported as deferred outflows of resources represents contributions made 
after the measurement date of the OPEB liability but before the end of the City's reporting 
period and will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent 
fiscal period rather than in the current fiscal period. Other amounts reported as deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in 
OPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30

Deferred 
Outflows/(Inflows) of 

Resources

2020 (1,170,061)$                    
2021 (1,170,061)                      
2022 (1,170,061)                      
2023 (1,170,061)                      
2024 (562,884)                         

Thereafter 367,079                          

Total (4,876,049)$                     
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS  
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 12:  Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued) 

 
b. Long-Term Debt 

 
A description of long-term debt outstanding of the Successor Agency as of  
June 30, 2019, follows: 
 

Beginning Ending Due Within
Fiduciary Activities Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year

Direct Borrowings
Advances from the City of Palm Springs 3,979,285$      980,503$        3,372,629$    1,587,159$      -$                   

Public Borrowings
2007 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A, B, C 1,850,000        -                      65,000           1,785,000        70,000           
2014 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 12,840,000      -                      1,010,000      11,830,000      1,070,000      
2017A Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds 11,345,000      -                      395,000         10,950,000      295,000         
2017B Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds 5,680,000        -                      305,000         5,375,000        275,000         

Unamortized Bond Premium/(Discount) 3,008,425        -                      176,962         2,831,463        -                     

Total 38,702,710$    980,503$        5,324,591$    34,358,622$    1,710,000$    

 
Advances from the City of Palm Springs 
 
The Successor Agency has an advance from the City of Palm Springs Housing Fund in 
the amount of $1,587,159 as of June 30, 2019.  
 
2007 Tax Allocation Bonds Series A, B, C 
 
On September 7, 2007, the Former Community Redevelopment Agency issued 
$12,770,000 TAB Series A, $1,910,000 TAB Series B, and $6,495,000 Series C. The 
Bonds were issued to finance redevelopment activities of the Agency within, or of benefit 
to, the Agency's Merged Project Area No. 1, capitalize interest in the Series A Bonds, 
satisfy a portion of the reserve requirement for the Bonds, and provide for the costs of 
issuing the Bonds. 
 
The Series A Bonds consist of $2,715,000 of serial bonds and $10,055,000 of term 
bonds. The serial bonds accrue interest at rates between 4.00% and 4.50% and mature 
between September 1, 2018 and September 1, 2025 in amounts ranging from $150,000 
to $615,000. The first portion of the term bonds with principal of $5,000,000 accrues 
interest at a rate of 5.00% and matures on September 1, 2030. The second portion of the 
term bonds with principal of $5,055,000 accrues interest at a rate of 5.00% and matures 
on September 1, 2034.  These bonds were fully refunded during the current year with the 
issuance of the 2017A Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds.  
 
The Series B Bonds consist of $1,910,000 in term bonds. The first portion of the term 
bonds with principal of $1,910,000 accrues interest at a rate of 6.141% and matures on  
September 1, 2034. 
 
The Series C Bonds consist of $6,495,000 in term bonds. The term bonds with principal 
of $1,140,000 accrues interest at a rate of 5.59% and matures on September 1, 2017. 
The second portion of the term bonds with principal of $5,355,000 accrues interest at a 
rate of 6.411% and matures on September 1, 2034.  These bonds were fully refunded 
during the current year with the issuance of the 2017B Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding 
Parity Bonds.  
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS  
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
 
Note 13:  Hotel Incentive Program Payment Obligations 
 

The City has a Hotel Incentive Program allowing hotel owners to refurbish older properties or 
build new hotels utilizing some of their paid Transient Occupancy Taxes (TOT) which are 
refunded for these agreed upon expenditures.  During the year ended June 30, 2019,  
TOT revenues were refunded by $3,058,943 under these agreements with the following 
hotels: 
 

Hotel Incentive Payment Obligations:
Incentive 
Amount End of Agreement

Triada 171,247$         October 31, 2019
Colony Palms Hotel 200,804           February 28, 2021
Hyatt 162,720           April 30, 2022
Saguaro 345,770           April 30, 2022
Riviera 277,396           May 31, 2022
Bearfoot Inn 9,087               December 31, 2022
Hilton 292,647           April 30, 2023
Hotel Zoso 126,448           September 30, 2023
Sparrows Lodge 95,114             September 30, 2023
Skylark Hotel 33,318             February 28, 2024
Palm Mountain Resort & Spa 136,414           September 30, 2025
The Palm Springs Hotel 53,828             October 31, 2025
Alcazar 46,255             December 31, 2025
Arrive Hotel 116,953           February 28, 2026
Colt's Lodge 20,760             June 30, 2026
The Rowan 970,181           October 31, 2047

       Total 3,058,942$       
 

 
Note 14:  Subsequent Events 

 
2019 Airport Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds 
 
Subsequent to June 30, 2019, the City issued the City of Palm Springs 2019  
Airport Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds in the amounts of $22,270,000 to finance 
a portion of the design, acquisition, and construction of certain ticketing hall and baggage 
handling system improvements at the Palm Springs International Airport.  
 
Fire Trucks 
 
Subsequent to June 30, 2019, the City acquired two fire trucks under a 15 years capital lease 
agreement with Banc of America Public Capital Corporation for $1,364,123 with annual 
payments of $110,060 through 2034. The capital assets have been recorded at the present 
value of the future minimum lease payments as of the date of inception. 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

MISCELLANEOUS PLAN - AGENT MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER PLAN
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

MEASUREMENT PERIOD (1) 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY
Service Cost 3,620,370$     3,638,462$     3,592,689$      4,112,823$      4,139,745$      
Interest on total pension liability 13,835,783     14,462,203     14,978,434      15,276,818      15,577,388      
Difference Between expected and Actual Experience -                      165,779          -                      (2,221,040)       (2,178,980)       
Changes in Assumptions -                      (3,373,293)      (994,153)         12,113,075      (1,439,205)       
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of 
  employee Contributions (9,349,367)      (10,023,409)    (10,647,582)    (11,068,366)     (12,093,941)     
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 8,106,786       4,869,742       6,929,388        18,213,310      4,005,007        
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 187,341,608   195,448,394   200,318,136    207,247,524    225,460,834    
Total Pension Liability - Ending (a) 195,448,394$ 200,318,136$ 207,247,524$  225,460,834$   229,465,841$   

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Contribution - Employer 3,834,378$     4,332,593$     4,921,063$      5,240,243$      5,808,438$      
Contribution - Employee 1,523,877       1,635,767       1,523,892        1,589,948        1,706,914        
Net Plan to Plan Resource Movement -                      123                 2,627              -                       (382)                 
Net Investment Income 22,411,505     3,336,784       730,670          15,993,781      13,132,786      
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of (9,349,367)      (10,023,409)    (10,647,582)    (11,068,366)     (12,093,941)     
  Employee Contributions
Administrative Expense -                      (167,261)         (90,556)           (214,122)          (243,976)          
Other Miscellaneous Income/(Expense) -                      -                      -                      -                       (463,314)          
Net Change in Fiduciary Net Position 18,420,393     (885,403)         (3,559,886)      11,541,484      7,846,525        
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 131,051,155   149,471,548   148,586,145    145,026,259    156,567,743    
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) 149,471,548$ 148,586,145$ 145,026,259$  156,567,743$   164,414,268$   

Plan Net Pension Liability/(Assets) - Ending (a) - (b) 45,976,846$   51,731,991$   62,221,265$    68,893,091$    65,051,573$    

76.48% 74.18% 69.98% 69.44% 71.65%

Covered Payroll 17,841,364$   18,686,572$   19,306,195$    20,128,338$    22,366,073$    

257.70% 276.84% 322.29% 342.27% 290.85%

Notes to Schedule:

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total 
Pension Liability

Plan Net Pension Liability/(Asset) as a Percentage of 
Covered Payroll

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of implementation,
therefore only five years are shown.

Benefit Changes: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which occurred after the June 30, 2016
valuation date. This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes).

Changes of Assumptions: In 2017, the accounting discount rate reduced from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent. In 2016, there were no changes. In 2015,
amounts reported reflect an adjustment of the discount rate from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent (without a reduction for
pension plan administrative expense.) In 2014, amounts reported were based on the 7.5 percent discount rate.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

MISCELLANEOUS PLAN - AGENT MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER PLAN
SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Actuarially Determined Contribution 4,343,728$    4,915,444$    4,850,087$    5,980,682$    6,647,319$    

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution (4,343,728)     (4,915,444)     (4,850,087)     (5,980,682)     (6,647,319)     

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

Covered Payroll 18,686,572$  19,306,195$  20,128,338$  20,888,815$  22,086,850$  

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 23.25% 25.46% 24.10% 28.63% 30.10%

Note to Schedule:

Valuation Date: June 30, 2016

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal cost method

Amortization method/period

Assets valuation method Market Value

Inflation 2.75%

Salary Increases

Payroll Growth 3.00%

Investment rate of return

Retirement age

Mortality

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore

only five years are shown.

7.65% net of pension plan investment and administrative

expenses, including inflation.

The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2010

CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997 to 2007.

The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2010 CalPERS

Experience Study for the period from 1997 to 2007. Pre-

retirement and post-retirement mortality rates include 5 years

of projected mortality improvement using Scale AA published

by the Society of Actuaries.

Level percentage of payroll, 

3.30% to 14.20%
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

SAFETY PLAN - AGENT MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER PLAN
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

MEASUREMENT PERIOD (1) 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY
Service Cost 3,785,830$       3,579,202$       3,694,824$      4,569,365$       4,910,144$       
Interest 16,202,972       16,817,588       17,690,881      18,189,561       18,707,566       
Difference Between expected and Actual Experience -                       207,093            3,936,551        (440,513)           (224,141)           
Changes in Assumptions -                       (4,117,429)        -                       15,388,990       (1,327,718)        
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of 
  employee Contributions (11,730,688)     (12,623,417)      (13,327,695)     (13,922,996)      (14,342,279)      
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 8,258,114         3,863,037         11,994,561      23,784,407       7,723,572         
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 220,012,072     228,270,186     232,133,223    244,127,784     267,912,191     
Total Pension Liability - Ending (a) 228,270,186$   232,133,223$   244,127,784$  267,912,191$   275,635,763$   

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Contribution - Employer 4,602,200$       5,272,145$       5,906,758$      7,095,444$       7,446,996$       
Contribution - Employee 1,392,329         1,348,094         1,335,497        1,442,765         1,597,791         
Net Plan to Plan Resource Movement -                       -                        -                       -                        (413)                  
Net Investment Income 25,042,700       3,617,828         796,599           17,283,485       14,186,404       
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of (11,730,688)     (12,623,417)      (13,327,695)     (13,922,996)      (14,342,279)      
  Employee Contributions
Administrative Expense -                       (183,062)           (99,128)            (232,190)           (263,241)           
Other Miscellaneous Income/(Expense) -                       -                        -                       -                        (499,899)           
Net Change in Fiduciary Net Position 19,306,541       (2,568,412)        (5,387,969)       11,666,508       8,125,359         
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 145,914,152     165,220,693     162,652,281    157,264,312     168,930,820     
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) 165,220,693$   162,652,281$   157,264,312$  168,930,820$   177,056,179$   

Plan Net Pension Liability/(Assets) - Ending (a) - (b) 63,049,493$     69,480,942$     86,863,472$    98,981,371$     98,579,584$     

72.38% 70.07% 64.42% 63.05% 64.24%

Covered Payroll 13,209,455$     13,037,562$     13,664,290$    15,010,562$     16,438,319$     

477.31% 532.93% 635.70% 659.41% 599.69%

Notes to Schedule:

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total 
Pension Liability

Plan Net Pension Liability/(Asset) as a Percentage of 
Covered Payroll

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore
only five years are shown.

Benefit Changes: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which occurred after the June 30, 2016
valuation date. This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes).

Changes of Assumptions: In 2017, the accounting discount rate reduced from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent. In 2016, there were no changes. In 2015, amounts
reported reflect an adjustment of the discount rate from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent (without a reduction for pension plan
administrative expense.) In 2014, amounts reported were based on the 7.5 percent discount rate.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

SAFETY PLAN - AGENT MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER PLAN
SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Actuarially Determined Contribution 5,270,514$      5,736,274$      7,112,083$     7,737,647$    8,994,443$    

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution (5,270,514)       (5,736,274)      (7,112,083)      (7,737,647)     (8,994,443)     

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                   

Covered Payroll 13,037,562$    13,664,290$    15,010,562$   16,237,787$  17,035,233$  

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 40.43% 41.98% 47.38% 47.65% 52.80%

Note to Schedule:

Valuation Date: June 30, 2016

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal cost method

Amortization method/period

Remaining amortization period 25 Years as of Valuation Date

Assets valuation method Market Value

Inflation

Salary Increases

Payroll Growth

Investment rate of return

Retirement age

Mortality

The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2010 CalPERS Experience Study for the period

from 1997 to 2007.

The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2010 CalPERS Experience Study for the period

from 1997 to 2007. Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates include 5 years of projected

mortality improvement using Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries.

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only

five years are shown.

3.30% to 14.20%

2.75%

3.00%

7.65% net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses, including inflation.

Level percentage of payroll, closed
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

OTHER POST-EMPLOYEMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2017 2018
Total OPEB Liability
Service cost 3,726,841$            3,358,207$            

Interest on the total OPEB liability 4,040,843              4,484,043              

Actual and expected experience difference -                             -                             

Changes in assumptions (11,536,388)           3,755,480              

Changes in benefit terms -                             -                             

Benefit payments (3,280,004)             (3,480,420)             

Net change in total OPEB liability (7,048,708)             8,117,310              
Total OPEB liability - beginning 148,690,866          141,642,158          
Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 141,642,158$        149,759,468$        

Covered employee payroll 34,929,760$          45,672,020$          

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered employee payroll 405.51% 327.90%

Notes to Schedule: None.

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the first year of

implementation.  Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

Changes in assumptions:  The discount rate was changed from 2.68% as June 30, 2016 to 3.13% for the measurement period ended June 30, 2017.
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 50,310,190$    50,310,190$   50,310,190$   -$                     

Resources (Inflows)

Taxes 113,466,000    113,614,033   123,919,600   10,305,567       
Licenses and permits 5,775,000       5,798,850       5,845,840       46,990              
Intergovernmental 285,000          285,000          554,575          269,575            
Charges for services 7,119,260       7,302,608       7,048,946       (253,662)           
Use of money and property 377,500          377,500          1,524,812       1,147,312         
Contributions -                      121,138          295,053          173,915            
Miscellaneous 172,600          250,100          939,021          688,921            
Transfers in -                      887,500          889,559          2,059                

Amounts Available for Appropriations 177,505,550    178,946,919   191,327,596   12,380,677       

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow)

General government 26,812,996     32,878,687     22,551,376     10,327,311       
Public safety 46,745,673     48,321,107     47,082,766     1,238,341         
Cultural and convention center 3,056,516       3,206,516       2,673,357       533,159            
Parks and recreation 9,068,589       9,950,519       8,568,502       1,382,017         
Public works 12,930,352     12,841,240     11,107,391     1,733,849         
Library 2,790,460       2,840,102       2,636,065       204,037            
Debt service:
      Principal retirement 2,040,000       1,915,000       -                     1,915,000         
      Interest and fiscal charges 2,644,146       2,644,146       750                 2,643,396         
Transfers out -                      23,265,402     45,640,179     (22,374,777)      

Total Charges to Appropriations 106,088,732    137,862,719   140,260,386   (2,397,667)        

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 71,416,818$    41,084,200$   51,067,210$   9,983,010$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
HOUSING
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 10,474,318$ 10,474,318$  10,474,318$ -$                  

Resources (Inflows):

Use of money and property 7,500            7,500             114,703        107,203         
Miscellaneous -                    -                    40,979          40,979           
Transfers in -                    -                    402,357        402,357         

Amounts Available for Appropriations 10,481,818   10,481,818    11,032,357   550,539         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow):

General government
Housing 241,585        2,141,585      243,344        1,898,241      

Total Charges to Appropriations 241,585        2,141,585      243,344        1,898,241      

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 10,240,233$ 8,340,233$    10,789,013$ 2,448,780$    

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information 92
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS         
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments 229,384$         1,404,882$      2,056,694$      274,338$         
Receivables:

Accounts -                      85,686             -                      68,271             
Notes and loans -                      -                      -                      -                      
Accrued interest 572                  2,809               5,002               -                      

Prepaid costs -                      -                      -                      -                      
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments -                      -                      -                      -                      
Cash and investments with fiscal agents -                      -                      -                      -                      

Advance to Successor Agency -                      -                      -                      -                      

         Total Assets 229,956$         1,493,377$      2,061,696$      342,609$         

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable 24,959$           -$                    -$                    87,676$           
Accrued liabilities -                      9,775               -                      2,524               
Due to other funds -                      -                      -                      -                      

         Total Liabilities 24,959             9,775               -                      90,200             

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs 204,997           1,483,602        -                      -                      
Parks and recreation activities -                      -                      -                      252,409           
Public works projects -                      -                      2,061,696        -                      
Villagefest -                      -                      -                      -                      
Debt service -                      -                      -                      -                      
Leases -                      -                      -                      -                      
Library -                      -                      -                      -                      
Special projects -                      -                      -                      -                      

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects -                      -                      -                      -                      

     Total Fund Balances 204,997           1,483,602        2,061,696        252,409           

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 229,956$         1,493,377$      2,061,696$      342,609$         

 Forfeiture 
 Safety 

Augmentation 
 Special 

Development  CSA 152 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency

         Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

         Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Leases
Library
Special projects

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects

     Total Fund Balances

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

        
(CONTINUED)

1,336,691$      22,852$           6,062$             178,666$         

32,388             810                  -                      12,294             
-                      -                      -                      -                      

2,986               78                    15                    487                  
-                      101                  -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

1,372,065$      23,841$           6,077$             191,447$         

34,685$           4,272$             -$                    41,007$           
5,294               11,930             -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      

39,979             16,202             -                      41,007             

-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

1,332,086        -                      6,077               150,440           
-                      7,639               -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      

1,332,086        7,639               6,077               150,440           

1,372,065$      23,841$           6,077$             191,447$         

 
Neighborhood 
Involvements  Parking 

 Recycling AB 
929  Villagefest 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency

         Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

         Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Leases
Library
Special projects

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects

     Total Fund Balances

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

        

742,453$        3,869,409$      1,358,742$     -$                      

78,046            1,273,244        9,287              165,454            
-                      -                      -                      -                        

1,718              11,004             3,391              -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        

-                      1,134,747        -                      -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        

822,217$        6,288,404$      1,371,420$     165,454$          

260,503$        660,280$         30,603$          65,277$            
2,061              1,029               383                 1,283                

-                      -                      -                      98,894              

262,564          661,309           30,986            165,454            

-                      -                      -                      -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        

559,653          5,627,095        1,340,434       -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        
-                      -                      -                      -                        

-                      -                      -                      -                        

559,653          5,627,095        1,340,434       -                        

822,217$        6,288,404$      1,371,420$     165,454$          

 Gas Tax 
 Measure A 

Improvements 
 Drainage 

Construction 

 Community 
Development 
Block Grant 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency

         Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

         Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Leases
Library
Special projects

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects

     Total Fund Balances

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

        
(CONTINUED)

283$                127,785$         415,479$         2,014,968$      

-                      16,042             24,186             100                  
-                      -                       -                      90,000             
-                      307                  978                  4,982               
-                      -                       101                  72                    

-                      -                       -                      -                      
-                      -                       -                      -                      
-                      -                       -                      -                      

283$                144,134$         440,744$         2,110,122$      

-$                    12,031$           5,055$             18,716$           
-                      -                       -                      -                      
-                      -                       -                      -                      

-                      12,031             5,055               18,716             

-                      -                       -                      -                      
-                      -                       -                      -                      
-                      132,103           435,689           -                      
-                      -                       -                      -                      
-                      -                       -                      -                      

283                  -                       -                      -                      
-                      -                       -                      2,091,406        
-                      -                       -                      -                      

-                      -                       -                      -                      

283                  132,103           435,689           2,091,406        

283$                144,134$         440,744$         2,110,122$      

 Master Lease 
 Air Quality 

Management  Public Arts  Library 

Special Revenue Funds

101



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency

         Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

         Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Leases
Library
Special projects

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects

     Total Fund Balances

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

        

4,156,125$      2,757,509$      1,252,024$      -$                    

196,844           233,482           55,394             -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

9,761               6,771               2,334               -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

4,362,730$      2,997,762$      1,309,752$      -$                    

-$                    217,445$         3,552$             -$                    
-                      546                  9,759               -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      217,991           13,311             -                      

-                      -                      1,296,441        -                      
4,362,730        -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      2,779,771        -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      

4,362,730        2,779,771        1,296,441        -                      

4,362,730$      2,997,762$      1,309,752$      -$                    

 CFD Public 
Safety #1 

 Business 
Improvement 

District 
 Quimby Act 

Fees 
 Special 
Projects 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency

         Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

         Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Leases
Library
Special projects

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects

     Total Fund Balances

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

        
(CONTINUED)

-$                   747,392$         -$                     492,479$          

-                     3,145               97,784             99,028              
-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     1,667               566                  1,112                
-                     -                       -                       -                        

-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     -                       -                       912,097            

-$                   752,204$         98,350$           1,504,716$       

-$                   12,507$           6,572$             2,774$              
-                     -                       -                       1,765                
-                     -                       28,558             -                        

-                     12,507             35,130             4,539                

-                     -                       63,220             -                        
-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     739,697           -                       1,500,177         
-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     -                       -                       -                        
-                     -                       -                       -                        

-                     -                       -                       -                        

-                     739,697           63,220             1,500,177         

-$                   752,204$         98,350$           1,504,716$       

 Energy 
Efficiency 

Loan 

 Park 
Maintenance 

District 
 Emergency 
Response  Sustainability 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency

         Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

         Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Leases
Library
Special projects

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects

     Total Fund Balances

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

        

 Capital 
Projects 
Funds 

-$                    41,449$           819,419$         523,555$         

44,093             41,751             156,133           -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      1,157               1,278               
-                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

44,093$           83,200$           976,709$         524,833$         

-$                    74,317$           40,131$           -$                    
655                  -                      -                      -                      

40,207             -                      -                      -                      

40,862             74,317             40,131             -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      936,578           -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      

3,231               8,883               -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      524,833           

3,231               8,883               936,578           524,833           

44,093$           83,200$           976,709$         524,833$         

 Parking 
Projects 

 Special 
Grants 

 Small Hotel 
TBID  SB1-RMRA 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes and loans
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Advance to Successor Agency

         Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

         Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety grants and programs
Parks and recreation activities
Public works projects
Villagefest
Debt service
Leases
Library
Special projects

Assigned to:
    Capital Projects

     Total Fund Balances

     Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

    

 Capital 
Projects 
Funds 

 Debt
Service
Funds 

Total Other
Governmental

Funds

36,075$           211,438$       25,076,153$       

-                      -                     2,693,462           
-                      -                     90,000                

10                    -                     58,985                
-                      -                     274                     

-                      -                     1,134,747           
-                      3,205,304      3,205,304           
-                      -                     912,097              

36,085$           3,416,742$    33,171,022$       

1,960$             -$                   1,604,322$         
-                      -                     47,004                
-                      -                     167,659              

1,960               -                     1,818,985           

-                      -                     3,048,260           
-                      -                     4,615,139           

34,125             -                     14,855,850         
-                      -                     7,639                  
-                      3,416,742      3,416,742           
-                      -                     283                     
-                      -                     2,091,406           
-                      -                     2,791,885           

-                      -                     524,833              

34,125             3,416,742      31,352,037         

36,085$           3,416,742$    33,171,022$       

 General Debt 
Service 

 CFD Canyon 
View 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

        

 
Revenues:

Taxes -$                     1,160,987$      -$                     -$                     
Assessments -                       -                       -                       1,443,471        
Licenses and permits -                       -                       -                       -                       
Intergovernmental -                       -                       -                       -                       
Charges for services -                       59,973             27,898             -                       
Use of money and property 4,782               23,499             62,730             -                       
Fines and forfeitures -                       -                       -                       -                       
Contributions -                       -                       -                       -                       
Miscellaneous 7,814               -                       -                       -                       

               Total Revenues 12,596             1,244,459        90,628             1,443,471        

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government -                       -                       -                       -                       
   Public safety 37,568             602,535           -                       -                       
   Culture and convention center -                       -                       -                       -                       
   Parks and recreation -                       -                       -                       530,319           
   Public works -                       -                       500                  -                       
   Library -                       -                       -                       -                       
Debt service:
   Principal retirement -                       -                       -                       -                       
   Interest and fiscal charges -                       -                       -                       -                       

               Total Expenditures 37,568             602,535           500                  530,319           

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures (24,972)            641,924           90,128             913,152           

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in -                       -                       -                       -                       
Transfers out -                       -                       -                       -                       

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses) -                       -                       -                       -                       

               Net Change in Fund Balances (24,972)            641,924           90,128             913,152           

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 229,969           841,678           1,971,568        (660,743)          

Fund Balances, End of Year 204,997$         1,483,602$      2,061,696$      252,409$         

Special Revenue Funds

 Forfeiture 
 Safety 

Augmentation 
 Special 

Development  CSA 152 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government
   Public safety
   Culture and convention center
   Parks and recreation
   Public works
   Library
Debt service:
   Principal retirement
   Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        
(CONTINUED)

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       457,452           -                       -                       

24,003             -                       -                       -                       
122,830           -                       -                       3,420               

24,980             649                  124                  4,074               
-                       -                       -                       140,420           
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       9,000               -                       575                  

171,813           467,101           124                  148,489           

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

225,062           -                       -                       -                       
-                       511,884           -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       310,712           
-                       -                       -                       -                       

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

225,062           511,884           -                       310,712           

(53,249)            (44,783)            124                  (162,223)          

500,000           10,000             -                       40,000             
-                       -                       -                       -                       

500,000           10,000             -                       40,000             

446,751           (34,783)            124                  (122,223)          

885,335           42,422             5,953               272,663           

1,332,086$      7,639$             6,077$             150,440$         

Special Revenue Funds

 Recycling AB 
929  Villagefest 

 Neighborhood 
Involvements  Parking 

107



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government
   Public safety
   Culture and convention center
   Parks and recreation
   Public works
   Library
Debt service:
   Principal retirement
   Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        

-$                     2,308,021$      -$                     -$                     
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       188,575           -                       

1,003,328        2,027,500        -                       625,712           
-                       -                       -                       -                       

14,370             164,643           44,581             490                  
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       338,904           -                       -                       

1,017,698        4,839,068        233,156           626,202           

-                       -                       -                       466,519           
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

634,009           3,986,139        394,679           -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

-                       950,000           -                       -                       
-                       152,350           -                       -                       

634,009           5,088,489        394,679           466,519           

383,689           (249,421)          (161,523)          159,683           

-                       -                       -                       -                       
(600,000)          -                       -                       -                       

(600,000)          -                       -                       -                       

(216,311)          (249,421)          (161,523)          159,683           

775,964           5,876,516        1,501,957        (159,683)          

559,653$         5,627,095$      1,340,434$      -$                     

Special Revenue Funds

 Gas Tax 
 Measure A 

Improvements 
 Drainage 

Construction 

 Community 
Development 
Block Grant 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government
   Public safety
   Culture and convention center
   Parks and recreation
   Public works
   Library
Debt service:
   Principal retirement
   Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        
(CONTINUED)

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       61,877             -                       -                       
-                       -                       227,464           -                       

979,308           2,568               8,184               62,830             
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       28,741             
-                       -                       -                       -                       

979,308           64,445             235,648           91,571             

2,724               -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

1,714,159        -                       211,851           -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       63,723             -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       84,768             

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

1,716,883        63,723             211,851           84,768             

(737,575)          722                  23,797             6,803               

700,819           -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

700,819           -                       -                       -                       

(36,756)            722                  23,797             6,803               

37,039             131,381           411,892           2,084,603        

283$                132,103$         435,689$         2,091,406$      

Special Revenue Funds

 Master Lease 
 Air Quality 

Management  Public Arts  Library 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government
   Public safety
   Culture and convention center
   Parks and recreation
   Public works
   Library
Debt service:
   Principal retirement
   Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
-                       -                       824,816           -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

807,973           507,697           -                       -                       
119,002           84,858             19,530             -                       

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       456,213           -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

926,975           1,048,768        844,346           -                       

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       549,738           518,145           -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       310,937           -                       -                       
-                       82,268             -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

78,770             -                       -                       -                       
10,573             -                       -                       -                       

89,343             942,943           518,145           -                       

837,632           105,825           326,201           -                       

-                       -                       100,000           -                       
-                       -                       -                       (2,059)              

-                       -                       100,000           (2,059)              

837,632           105,825           426,201           (2,059)              

3,525,098        2,673,946        870,240           2,059               

4,362,730$      2,779,771$      1,296,441$      -$                     

Special Revenue Funds

 Quimby Act 
Fees 

 Special 
Projects 

 CFD Public 
Safety #1 

 Business 
Improvement 

District 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government
   Public safety
   Culture and convention center
   Parks and recreation
   Public works
   Library
Debt service:
   Principal retirement
   Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        
(CONTINUED)

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       216,381           1,000,170        361,393           
-                       13,946             4,737               9,304               
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       1,405               

-                       230,327           1,004,907        372,102           

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       992,237           -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       158,004           -                       110,637           
-                       -                       -                       -                       

-                       -                       404,715           -                       
-                       -                       17,604             -                       

-                       158,004           1,414,556        110,637           

-                       72,323             (409,649)          261,465           

-                       -                       10,000             -                       
(500,000)          -                       -                       (152,100)          

(500,000)          -                       10,000             (152,100)          

(500,000)          72,323             (399,649)          109,365           

500,000           667,374           462,869           1,390,812        

-$                     739,697$         63,220$           1,500,177$      

Special Revenue Funds
 Energy 

Efficiency 
Loan 

 Park 
Maintenance 

District 
 Emergency 
Response  Sustainability 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government
   Public safety
   Culture and convention center
   Parks and recreation
   Public works
   Library
Debt service:
   Principal retirement
   Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        

 Capital 
Projects 
Funds 

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

295,602           -                       -                       -                       
-                       521,003           975,261           -                       
-                       -                       63,474             13,092             
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

295,602           521,003           1,038,735        13,092             

-                       -                       -                       -                       
172,570           -                       -                       -                       

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       516,998           64,010             186                  

86,909             -                       -                       -                       

-                       -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

259,479           516,998           64,010             186                  

36,123             4,005               974,725           12,906             

4,968               -                       -                       -                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       

4,968               -                       -                       -                       

41,091             4,005               974,725           12,906             

(37,860)            4,878               (38,147)            511,927           

3,231$             8,883$             936,578$         524,833$         

 Special 
Grants 

 Small Hotel 
TBID  SB1-RMRA 

 Parking 
Projects 

Special Revenue Funds
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

 
Revenues:

Taxes
Assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Contributions
Miscellaneous

               Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
   General government
   Public safety
   Culture and convention center
   Parks and recreation
   Public works
   Library
Debt service:
   Principal retirement
   Interest and fiscal charges

               Total Expenditures

               Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
                Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

               Total Other Financing Sources
                 (Uses)

               Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

    

 Capital 
Projects 
Funds 

 Debt Service 
Funds 

Total Other
Governmental

Funds

-$                     -$                     3,469,008$            
34,040             -                       2,302,327              

-                       -                       646,027                 
-                       -                       4,038,022              
-                       -                       4,831,463              

85                    75,408             1,801,248              
-                       -                       140,420                 
-                       -                       484,954                 
-                       -                       357,698                 

34,125             75,408             18,071,167            

-                       7,431               476,674                 
-                       -                       2,872,793              
-                       -                       2,151,072              
-                       -                       1,353,140              
-                       -                       6,321,865              
-                       -                       171,677                 

-                       4,057,750        5,491,235              
-                       4,539,121        4,719,648              

-                       8,604,302        23,558,104            

34,125             (8,528,894)       (5,486,937)             

-                       14,355,851      15,721,638            
-                       (1,131,730)       (2,385,889)             

-                       13,224,121      13,335,749            

34,125             4,695,227        7,848,812              

-                       (1,278,485)       23,503,225            

34,125$           3,416,742$      31,352,037$          

 CFD Canyon 
View 

 General Debt 
Service 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FORFEITURE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 229,969$    229,969$      229,969$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Use of money and property 2,000          2,000            4,782           2,782            
Miscellaneous -                  -                   7,814           7,814            

Amounts Available for Appropriations 231,969      231,969        242,565       10,596           

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public safety 2,000          231,459        37,568         193,891         

Total Charges to Appropriations 2,000          231,459        37,568         193,891         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 229,969$    510$             204,997$     204,487$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SAFETY AUGMENTATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 841,678$    841,678$      841,678$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Taxes 969,533      969,533        1,160,987    191,454         
Charges for services -                  -                   59,973         59,973           
Use of money and property 1,000          1,000            23,499         22,499           

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,812,211   1,812,211     2,086,137    273,926         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public safety 1,004,778   1,004,245     602,535       401,710         

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,004,778   1,004,245     602,535       401,710         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 807,433$    807,966$      1,483,602$  675,636$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,971,568$ 1,971,568$   1,971,568$  -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services -                  -                   27,898         27,898           
Use of money and property -                  -                   62,730         62,730           

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,971,568   1,971,568     2,062,196    90,628           

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

General government -                  31,200          -                  31,200           
Public works -                  1,748,109     500             1,747,609      

Total Charges to Appropriations -                  1,779,309     500             1,778,809      

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 1,971,568$ 192,259$      2,061,696$  1,869,437$    
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CSA 152
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (660,743)$   (660,743)$     (660,743)$   -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Assessments 912,474      912,474        1,443,471    530,997         

Amounts Available for Appropriations 251,731      251,731        782,728       530,997         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Parks and recreation 923,092      1,050,675     530,319       520,356         

Total Charges to Appropriations 923,092      1,050,675     530,319       520,356         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (671,361)$   (798,944)$     252,409$     1,051,353$    
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RECYCLING AB 929
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 885,335$    885,335$      885,335$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Intergovernmental -                  59,453          24,003         (35,450)         
Charges for services 120,000      120,000        122,830       2,830            
Use of money and property 31,000        31,000          24,980         (6,020)           
Transfers in -                  500,000        500,000       -                    

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,036,335   1,595,788     1,557,148    (38,640)         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Cultural and convention center 1,319,884   454,165        225,062       229,103         

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,319,884   454,165        225,062       229,103         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (283,549)$   1,141,623$   1,332,086$  190,463$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
VILLAGEFEST
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 42,422$      42,422$        42,422$       -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Licenses and permits 518,083      518,083        457,452       (60,631)         
Use of money and property -                  -                   649             649               
Miscellaneous -                  -                   9,000           9,000            
Transfers in -                  -                   10,000         10,000           

Amounts Available for Appropriations 560,505      560,505        519,523       (40,982)         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Parks and recreation 507,089      507,089        511,884       (4,795)           

Total Charges to Appropriations 507,089      507,089        511,884       (4,795)           

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 53,416$      53,416$        7,639$         (45,777)$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
NEIGHBORHOOD INVOLVEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 5,953$        5,953$          5,953$         -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Use of money and property -                  -                    124              124                

Amounts Available for Appropriations 5,953          5,953            6,077           124                

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Cultural and convention center -                  1,500            -                  1,500             
Parks and recreation -                  4,403            -                  4,403             

Total Charges to Appropriations -                  5,903            -                  5,903             

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 5,953$        50$               6,077$         6,027$           
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARKING
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 272,663$    272,663$      272,663$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 2,000          2,000            3,420           1,420            
Use of money and property -                  -                   4,074           4,074            
Fines and forfeitures 218,000      218,000        140,420       (77,580)         
Miscellaneous -                  -                   575             575               
Transfers in 298,767      298,767        40,000         (258,767)       

Amounts Available for Appropriations 791,430      791,430        461,152       (330,278)       

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 384,289      384,488        310,712       73,776           

Total Charges to Appropriations 384,289      384,488        310,712       73,776           

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 407,141$    406,942$      150,440$     (256,502)$     
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GAS TAX
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 775,964$    775,964$      775,964$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Intergovernmental 1,148,063   1,148,063     1,003,328    (144,735)       
Charges for services 840,640      786,778        -                  (786,778)       
Use of money and property 6,000          6,000            14,370         8,370            

Amounts Available for Appropriations 2,770,667   2,716,805     1,793,662    (923,143)       

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 1,394,703   2,538,333     634,009       1,904,324      
Transfers out 600,000      600,000        600,000       -                    

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,994,703   3,138,333     1,234,009    1,904,324      

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 775,964$    (421,528)$     559,653$     981,181$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE A IMPROVEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 5,876,516$   5,876,516$   5,876,516$   -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Taxes 2,337,422     2,337,422     2,308,021     (29,401)         
Intergovernmental -                    16,706,217   2,027,500     (14,678,717)  
Use of money and property 47,000          47,000          164,643        117,643         
Miscellaneous -                    110,832        338,904        228,072         

Amounts Available for Appropriations 8,260,938     25,077,987   10,715,584   (14,362,403)  

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works
Engineering 1,282,422     23,304,457   3,986,139     19,318,318    

Debt service:
      Principal retirement -                    -                    950,000        (950,000)       
      Interest and fiscal charges 1,102,000     1,102,000     152,350        949,650         

Total Charges to Appropriations 2,384,422     24,406,457   5,088,489     19,317,968    

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 5,876,516$   671,530$      5,627,095$   4,955,565$    
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,501,957$ 1,501,957$   1,501,957$  -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Licenses and permits 133,000      133,000        188,575       55,575           
Use of money and property 3,500          3,500            44,581         41,081           

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,638,457   1,638,457     1,735,113    96,656           

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 136,500      910,449        394,679       515,770         

Total Charges to Appropriations 136,500      910,449        394,679       515,770         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 1,501,957$ 728,008$      1,340,434$  612,426$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (159,683)$   (159,683)$     (159,683)$   -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Intergovernmental 388,313      747,744        625,712       (122,032)       
Use of money and property -                  -                   490             490               

Amounts Available for Appropriations 228,630      588,061        466,519       (121,542)       

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

General government 388,313      747,742        466,519       281,223         

Total Charges to Appropriations 388,313      747,742        466,519       281,223         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (159,683)$   (159,681)$     -$                159,681$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MASTER LEASE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 37,039$      37,039$        37,039$       -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Use of money and property 1,312,700   1,312,700     979,308       (333,392)       
Transfers in -                  -                   700,819       700,819         

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,349,739   1,349,739     1,717,166    367,427         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

General government 4,500          4,500            2,724           1,776            
Cultural and convention center 1,589,200   2,059,871     1,714,159    345,712         

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,593,700   2,064,371     1,716,883    347,488         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (243,961)$   (714,632)$     283$            714,915$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 131,381$    131,381$      131,381$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Intergovernmental 57,500        57,500          61,877         4,377             
Use of money and property 500             500               2,568           2,068             

Amounts Available for Appropriations 189,381      189,381        195,826       6,445             

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 58,000        185,024        63,723         121,301         

Total Charges to Appropriations 58,000        185,024        63,723         121,301         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 131,381$    4,357$          132,103$     127,746$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC ARTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 411,892$    411,892$      411,892$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 180,000      180,000        227,464       47,464           
Use of money and property 1,000          1,000            8,184           7,184             

Amounts Available for Appropriations 592,892      592,892        647,540       54,648           

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Cultural and convention center 520,342      592,446        211,851       380,595         

Total Charges to Appropriations 520,342      592,446        211,851       380,595         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 72,550$      446$             435,689$     435,243$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LIBRARY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 2,084,603$ 2,084,603$   2,084,603$  -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Use of money and property 8,500          8,500            62,830         54,330           
Contributions 100             28,610          28,741         131                

Amounts Available for Appropriations 2,093,203   2,121,713     2,176,174    54,461           

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Library 8,600          2,131,716     84,768         2,046,948      

Total Charges to Appropriations 8,600          2,131,716     84,768         2,046,948      

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 2,084,603$ (10,003)$       2,091,406$  2,101,409$    
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
QUIMBY ACT FEES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 3,525,098$ 3,525,098$   3,525,098$  -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 189,343      597,221        807,973       210,752         
Use of money and property -                  -                    119,002       119,002         

Amounts Available for Appropriations 3,714,441   4,122,319     4,452,073    329,754         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Parks and recreation 100,000      3,498,316     -                  3,498,316      
Debt service:
      Principal retirement -                  -                    78,770         (78,770)         
      Interest and fiscal charges 89,343        89,401          10,573         78,828           

Total Charges to Appropriations 189,343      3,587,717     89,343         3,498,374      

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 3,525,098$ 534,602$      4,362,730$  3,828,128$    
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL PROJECTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 2,673,946$   2,673,946$   2,673,946$   -$                       

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 100,000        170,734        507,697        336,963             
Use of money and property -                    -                    84,858          84,858               
Contributions -                    475,481        456,213        (19,268)              

Amounts Available for Appropriations 2,773,946     3,320,161     3,722,714     402,553             

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public safety 100,000        1,013,714     549,738        463,976             
Parks and recreation -                    505,496        310,937        194,559             
Public works -                    1,495,358     82,268          1,413,090          

Total Charges to Appropriations 100,000        3,014,568     942,943        2,071,625          

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 2,673,946$   305,593$      2,779,771$   2,474,178$        
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CFD PUBLIC SAFETY #1
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 870,240$    870,240$      870,240$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Assessments 596,471      596,471        824,816       228,345         
Use of money and property 1,000          1,000            19,530         18,530           
Transfers in 347,193      347,193        100,000       (247,193)       

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,814,904   1,814,904     1,814,586    (318)              

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public safety 721,610      758,372        518,145       240,227         

Total Charges to Appropriations 721,610      758,372        518,145       240,227         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 1,093,294$ 1,056,532$   1,296,441$  239,909$       

132



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 2,059$        2,059$          2,059$         -$                  

Amounts Available for Appropriations 2,059          2,059            2,059           -                    

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Cultural and convention center -                  2,059            -                  2,059             
Transfers out -                  -                    2,059           (2,059)           

Total Charges to Appropriations -                  2,059            2,059           -                    

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 2,059$        -$                  -$                -$                  
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ENERGY EFFICIENCY LOAN
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 500,000$    500,000$      500,000$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)
Intergovernmental -                  40                 -                  (40)                

Amounts Available for Appropriations 500,000      500,040        500,000       (40)                

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow)
General government -                  40                 -                  40                  
Transfers out -                  -                    500,000       (500,000)       

Total Charges to Appropriations -                  40                 500,000       (499,960)       

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 500,000$    500,000$      -$                (500,000)$     
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARK MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 667,374$    667,374$      667,374$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 372,838      372,838        216,381       (156,457)       
Use of money and property -                  -                    13,946         13,946           

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,040,212   1,040,212     897,701       (142,511)       

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 372,838      1,034,051     158,004       876,047         

Total Charges to Appropriations 372,838      1,034,051     158,004       876,047         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 667,374$    6,161$          739,697$     733,536$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
EMERGENCY RESPONSE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 462,869$    462,869$      462,869$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 1,406,346   1,406,346     1,000,170    (406,176)       
Use of money and property -                  -                    4,737           4,737             
Transfers in 352,863      352,863        10,000         (342,863)       

Amounts Available for Appropriations 2,222,078   2,222,078     1,477,776    (744,302)       

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public safety 1,100,126   1,140,995     992,237       148,758         
Debt service:
      Principal retirement 404,714      404,714        404,715       (1)                  
      Interest and fiscal charges 17,605        17,605          17,604         1                    

Total Charges to Appropriations 1,522,445   1,563,314     1,414,556    148,758         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 699,633$    658,764$      63,220$       (595,544)$     
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUSTAINABILITY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,390,812$   1,390,812$   1,390,812$   -$                       

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 388,000        388,000        361,393        (26,607)              
Use of money and property 4,000            4,000            9,304            5,304                 
Miscellaneous -                    1,405            1,405            -                         

Amounts Available for Appropriations 1,782,812     1,784,217     1,762,914     (21,303)              

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 366,129        699,701        110,637        589,064             
Transfers out 138,900        138,900        152,100        (13,200)              

Total Charges to Appropriations 505,029        838,601        262,737        575,864             

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 1,277,783$   945,616$      1,500,177$   554,561$           
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL GRANTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (37,860)$     (37,860)$       (37,860)$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Intergovernmental 175,000      386,722        295,602       (91,120)         
Transfers in -                  -                    4,968           4,968             

Amounts Available for Appropriations 137,140      348,862        262,710       (86,152)         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public safety 177,197      237,537        172,570       64,967           
Library -                  125,899        86,909         38,990           

Total Charges to Appropriations 177,197      363,436        259,479       103,957         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (40,057)$     (14,574)$       3,231$         17,805$         
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SMALL HOTEL TBID
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 4,878$        4,878$          4,878$         -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 445,000      521,003        521,003       -                    

Amounts Available for Appropriations 449,878      525,881        525,881       -                    

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 445,000      585,573        516,998       68,575           

Total Charges to Appropriations 445,000      585,573        516,998       68,575           

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 4,878$        (59,692)$       8,883$         68,575$         
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SB1-RMRA
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (38,147)$     (38,147)$       (38,147)$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Charges for services 844,133      844,133        975,261       131,128         
Use of money and property 1,000          54,862          63,474         8,612             

Amounts Available for Appropriations 806,986      860,848        1,000,588    139,740         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 844,133      844,133        64,010         780,123         

Total Charges to Appropriations 844,133      844,133        64,010         780,123         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (37,147)$     16,715$        936,578$     919,863$       
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAPITAL PROJECTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 6,429,397$   6,429,397$    6,429,397$   -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Licenses and permits 86,500          86,500           392,753        306,253         
Intergovernmental -                   2,077,071      4,453,851     2,376,780      
Use of money and property -                   -                     294,749        294,749         
Miscellaneous -                   724,997         2,824,977     2,099,980      
Transfers in -                   2,900,000      8,375,000     5,475,000      

Amounts Available for Appropriations 6,515,897     12,217,965    22,770,727   10,552,762    

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

General government 86,500          6,273,030      2,774,971     3,498,059      
Public safety -                   993,479         516,480        476,999         
Cultural and convention center -                   5,003,535      -                    5,003,535      
Parks and recreation -                   78,623           175               78,448           
Public works -                   18,092,758    4,319,988     13,772,770    

Total Charges to Appropriations 86,500          30,441,425    7,611,614     22,829,811    

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 6,429,397$   (18,223,460)$ 15,159,113$ 33,382,573$  

141



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARKING PROJECTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 511,927$    511,927$       511,927$     -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Use of money and property 2,005          2,005             13,092         11,087           

Amounts Available for Appropriations 513,932      513,932         525,019       11,087           

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 2,005          492,765         186             492,579         

Total Charges to Appropriations 2,005          492,765         186             492,579         

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 511,927$    21,167$         524,833$     503,666$       

142



CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE J
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 16,413,442$     16,413,442$     16,413,442$ -$                       

Resources (Inflows)

Use of money and property -                       -                       578,288        578,288             
Miscellaneous -                       6,300               256,300        250,000             
Transfers in -                       13,400,000      16,043,737   2,643,737          

Amounts Available for Appropriations 16,413,442      29,819,742      33,291,767   3,472,025          

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 11,000,000      26,295,991      7,593,785     18,702,206        
Transfers out -                       -                       3,183,763     (3,183,763)         

Total Charges to Appropriations 11,000,000      26,295,991      10,777,548   15,518,443        

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 5,413,442$      3,523,751$      22,514,219$ 18,990,468$      
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CFD CANYON VIEW
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 -$                -$                   -$                 -$                   

Resources (Inflows)
Assessments -                  -                     34,040         34,040           
Use of money and property -                  36,000           85                (35,915)          

Amounts Available for Appropriations -                  36,000           34,125         (1,875)            

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow)
Public works -                  36,000           -                   36,000           

Total Charges to Appropriations -                  36,000           -                   36,000           

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 -$                -$                   34,125$       34,125$         
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL DEBT SERVICE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 (1,278,485)$    (1,278,485)$  (1,278,485)$ -$                       

Resources (Inflows)

Use of money and property 1,000              1,000            75,408         74,408               
Transfers in -                      5,001,301     14,355,851  9,354,550          

Amounts Available for Appropriations (1,277,485)      3,723,816     13,152,774  9,428,958          

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

General government 18,369            18,681          7,431           11,250               
Debt service:
      Principal retirement 4,525,427       4,525,427     4,057,750    467,677             
      Interest and fiscal charges 5,946,175       5,946,175     4,539,121    1,407,054          
Transfers out -                      -                    1,131,730    (1,131,730)         

Total Charges to Appropriations 10,489,971     10,490,283   9,736,032    754,251             

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 (11,767,456)$  (6,766,467)$  3,416,742$  10,183,209$      
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
 Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 1,579,684$ 1,579,684$   1,579,684$  -$                  

Resources (Inflows)

Assessments 574,713      579,863        562,948       (16,915)         
Use of money and property -                  -                    4,912           4,912             

Amounts Available for Appropriations 2,154,397   2,159,547     2,147,544    (12,003)         

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works 32,500        33,748          19,666         14,082           
Debt service:
      Principal retirement 385,000      390,150        385,000       5,150             
      Interest and fiscal charges 157,213      157,213        157,213       -                    

Total Charges to Appropriations 574,713      581,111        561,879       19,232           

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 1,579,684$ 1,578,436$   1,585,665$  7,229$           
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets
Current:

Cash and investments 4,734,029$     4,487,857$     2,342,813$      11,122,246$    
Receivables:

Accounts 98,840            -                      21,043             393,693           
Accrued interest 10,812            11,287            293,150           21,650             

Prepaid costs -                      -                      -                      72                    
Inventories 153,560          -                      -                      -                      

Restricted:
Cash with fiscal agent -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Current Assets 4,997,241       4,499,144       2,657,006        11,537,661      
Noncurrent:

Advances to other funds -                      -                      1,430,000        -                      
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 7,888,104       175,742          -                      -                      

Total Noncurrent Assets 7,888,104       175,742          1,430,000        -                      
Total Assets 12,885,345     4,674,886       4,087,006        11,537,661      

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred charge on refunding -                      -                      -                      -                      
Deferred pension related items 177,596          392,802          -                      168,225           
Deferred OPEB related items -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 177,596          392,802          -                      168,225           

Liabilities

Current:
Accounts payable 273,491          296,040          26,282             289,006           
Accrued liabilities 18,771            41,441            -                      18,508             
Accrued interest 67,333            -                      65,180             -                      
Accrued compensated absences 52,116            162,002          -                      79,680             
Accrued claims and judgments -                      -                      -                      3,278,115        
Bonds, notes, and capital leases 337,464          -                      695,000           -                      

Total Current Liabilities 749,175          499,483          786,462           3,665,309        

Noncurrent:
Accrued claims and judgments -                      -                      -                      6,716,948        
Bonds, notes, and capital leases 3,027,967       -                      18,912,276      -                      
Total OPEB liability -                      -                      -                      -                      
Net pension liability 1,325,444       2,931,584       -                      1,255,503        

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 4,353,411       2,931,584       18,912,276      7,972,451        

Total Liabilities 5,102,586       3,431,067       19,698,738      11,637,760      

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred pension related items 36,041            57,747            -                      26,597             
Deferred OPEB related items -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 36,041            57,747            -                      26,597             

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 4,522,673       175,742          -                      -                      
Restricted for debt service -                      -                      -                      -                      
Unrestricted 3,401,641       1,403,132       (15,611,732)     41,529             

Total Net Position 7,924,314$     1,578,874$     (15,611,732)$   41,529$           

 Motor Vehicle 
Replacement 

 Facilities 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets
Current:

Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Accrued interest

Prepaid costs
Inventories

Restricted:
Cash with fiscal agent

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent:

Advances to other funds
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred charge on refunding
Deferred pension related items
Deferred OPEB related items

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent:
Accrued claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total OPEB liability
Net pension liability

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred pension related items
Deferred OPEB related items

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Totals

1,656,643$       3,593,664$      27,937,252$     

11,217             -                      524,793           
5,145               8,510               350,554           

-                       -                      72                    
-                       -                      153,560           

-                       715,377           715,377           
1,673,005         4,317,551        29,681,608       

-                       -                      1,430,000         
-                       11,904,262      19,968,108       

-                       11,904,262      21,398,108       
1,673,005         16,221,813      51,079,716       

-                       38,492             38,492             
-                       -                      738,623           

6,889,067         -                      6,889,067         

6,889,067         38,492             7,666,182         

562                  927,145           1,812,526         
-                       854                  79,574             
-                       9,436               141,949           
-                       -                      293,798           
-                       -                      3,278,115         
-                       697,473           1,729,937         

562                  1,634,908        7,335,899         

-                       -                      6,716,948         
-                       17,568,580      39,508,823       

149,759,468     -                      149,759,468     
-                       -                      5,512,531         

149,759,468     17,568,580      201,497,770     

149,760,030     19,203,488      208,833,669     

-                       -                      120,385           
8,066,798         -                      8,066,798         

8,066,798         -                      8,187,183         

-                       5,362,955        10,061,370       
-                       715,377           715,377           

(149,264,756)   (9,021,515)       (169,051,701)   

(149,264,756)$ (2,943,183)$     (158,274,954)$ 

 Cogeneration 
Plant 

 Retiree Health 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues
Sales and service charges 3,242,898$    4,882,573$    20,682,925$   15,158,087$  
Miscellaneous -                    -                    21,043            132,928         

Total Operating Revenues 3,242,898      4,882,573     20,703,968     15,291,015    

Operating Expenses

Administration and general 132,237         25,426          -                      1,852,890      
Source of supply -                    -                    -                      -                    
Maintenance operations 2,469,534      -                    -                      -                    
Facilities maintenance -                    4,318,158     -                      -                    
Retirement -                    -                    18,458,555     -                    
Retiree health insurance -                    -                    -                      -                    
Other claims and insurance 6,268             29,197          -                      2,910,647      
Depreciation expense 1,258,918      25,589          -                      -                    
Utilities -                    -                    -                      -                    
Cogeneration electricity -                    -                    -                      -                    
Medical, health, and life insurance -                    -                    -                      8,670,505      
Workers compensation -                    -                    -                      3,574,341      

Total Operating Expenses 3,866,957      4,398,370     18,458,555     17,008,383    

Operating Income (Loss) (624,059)        484,203        2,245,413       (1,717,368)     

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest revenue 139,079         134,379        15,909            276,341         
Interest expense (81,008)          -                    (1,015,674)      -                    
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets 215,895         -                    -                      -                    

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses) 273,966         134,379        (999,765)         276,341         
Income (Loss) Before Transfers (350,093)        618,582        1,245,648       (1,441,027)     

Transfers in 1,500,000      125,000        -                      3,145,000      

Changes in Net Position 1,149,907      743,582        1,245,648       1,703,973      

Net Position, Beginning of Year 6,774,407      835,292        (16,857,380)    (1,662,444)     

Net Position, End of Year 7,924,314$    1,578,874$    (15,611,732)$  41,529$         
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues
Sales and service charges
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration and general
Source of supply
Maintenance operations
Facilities maintenance
Retirement
Retiree health insurance
Other claims and insurance
Depreciation expense
Utilities
Cogeneration electricity
Medical, health, and life insurance
Workers compensation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest revenue
Interest expense
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers in

Changes in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Year

Totals

3,140,498$       2,110,366$     49,217,347$     
5,876                -                     159,847           

3,146,374         2,110,366       49,377,194       

-                        2,631             2,013,184         
6,731                -                     6,731               

-                        -                     2,469,534         
-                        -                     4,318,158         
-                        -                     18,458,555       

5,848,845         -                     5,848,845         
-                        57,856           3,003,968         
-                        523,362          1,807,869         
-                        1,269,259       1,269,259         
-                        796,695          796,695           
-                        -                     8,670,505         
-                        -                     3,574,341         

5,855,576         2,649,803       52,237,644       

(2,709,202)        (539,437)        (2,860,450)       

57,279              108,142          731,129           
-                        (599,247)        (1,695,929)       
-                        -                     215,895           

57,279              (491,105)        (748,905)          
(2,651,923)        (1,030,542)     (3,609,355)       

-                        1,283,830       6,053,830         

(2,651,923)        253,288          2,444,475         

(146,612,833)    (3,196,471)     (160,719,429)   

(149,264,756)$  (2,943,183)$   (158,274,954)$ 

 Cogeneration 
Plant 

 Retiree Health 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided 3,144,058$     4,882,573$    20,661,882$   15,099,245$   

Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (2,434,873)     (4,243,345)     -                     (2,910,719)     

Cash paid to employees for services (357,923)        (108,633)        (18,432,273)   (13,732,263)   

Cash received from (payments to) others -                     -                     21,043           132,928          

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 351,262          530,595         2,250,652       (1,410,809)     
Cash Flows from Non-Capital

Financing Activities
Cash transfers in 1,500,000       125,000         -                     3,145,000       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
    Non-Capital Financing Activities 1,500,000       125,000         -                     3,145,000       

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities
Proceeds from capital debt 215,895          -                     -                     -                     

Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,287,544)     (47,327)          -                     -                     

Principal paid on capital debt (542,255)        -                     (404,282) -                     

Interest paid on capital debt (81,024)          -                     (1,015,674)     -                     

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,694,928)     (47,327)          (1,419,956)     -                     

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest received 128,267          123,092         14,113           265,451          

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities 128,267          123,092         14,113           265,451          

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents 284,601          731,360         844,809          1,999,642       

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 4,233,533       3,756,497      1,498,004       9,122,604       

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 4,518,134$     4,487,857$    2,342,813$     11,122,246$   

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss) (624,059)$      484,203$       2,245,413$     (1,717,368)$   

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
  Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation 1,258,918       25,589           -                     -                     

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (98,840)          -                     (21,043)          (58,842)          

(Increase) decrease in inventory (14,466)          -                     -                     -                     

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense -                     -                     -                     (72)                 

(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows 113,140          265,343         -                     129,478          

(Increase) decrease in deferred inflows -                     -                     -                     -                     

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 55,395           74,813           26,282           (317,519)        

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 1,610             5,715             -                     3,816             

Increase (decrease) in net pension liability (351,311)        (356,685)        -                     (52,080)          

Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability -                     -                     -                     -                     

Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments -                     -                     -                     595,345          

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 10,875           31,617           -                     6,433             

Total Adjustments 975,321          46,392           5,239             306,559          
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities 351,262$        530,595$       2,250,652$     (1,410,809)$   

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Bond discount (premuim) amortization -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

Deferred loss on refunding amortization - - - - 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from/(paid to) interfund service provided

Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services

Cash paid to employees for services

Cash received from (payments to) others

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Non-Capital

Financing Activities
Cash transfers in

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
    Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities
Proceeds from capital debt

Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Principal paid on capital debt

Interest paid on capital debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
  Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in inventory

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense

(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows

(Increase) decrease in deferred inflows

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

Increase (decrease) in net pension liability

Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability

Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Bond discount (premuim) amortization

Deferred loss on refunding amortization

Totals

3,143,464$     2,110,366$     49,041,588$  

-                      (1,953,906)      (11,542,843)   

-                      (1,777)             (32,632,869)   

(2,877,227)      (57,856)           (2,781,112)     

266,237          96,827            2,084,764      

-                      1,283,830       6,053,830      

-                      1,283,830       6,053,830      

-                      -                      215,895         

-                      -                      (1,334,871)     

-                      (650,924)         (1,597,461)     

-                      (709,947)         (1,806,645)     

-                      (1,360,871)      (4,523,082)     

53,790            99,632            684,345         

53,790            99,632            684,345         

320,027          119,418          4,299,857      
1,336,616       4,189,623       24,136,877    

1,656,643$     4,309,041$     28,436,734$  

(2,709,202)$    (539,437)$       (2,860,450)$   

-                      523,362          1,807,869      

2,966              -                      (175,759)        

-                      -                      (14,466)          

-                      -                      (72)                 

(3,408,647)      -                      (2,900,686)     

(1,734,795)      -                      (1,734,795)     

(1,395)             112,048          (50,376)          

-                      854                 11,995           

-                      -                      (760,076)        

8,117,310       -                      8,117,310      

-                      -                      595,345         

-                      -                      48,925           

2,975,439       636,264          4,945,214      

266,237$        96,827$          2,084,764$    

-$                    (17,816)$         (17,816)$        

- 2,139 2,139             

 Retiree Health 
Insurance 

 Cogeneration 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Additions Deductions June 30, 2019

Special Deposits

Assets

Pooled cash and investments 1,523,091$     134,802$      208,632$      1,449,261$      

Total Assets 1,523,091$     134,802$      208,632$      1,449,261$      

Liabilities

Deposits payable 1,523,091$     134,802$      208,632$      1,449,261$      

Total Liabilities 1,523,091$     134,802$      208,632$      1,449,261$      
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This part of the City of Palm Springs comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information 
as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, and note disclosures says 
about the government’s overall financial health. 
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Fiscal Year
Ended Other Total Net Taxable Total

June 30 Residential Commercial Industrial (Note 2) Assessed Value Direct Rate

2010 5,527,341$        1,168,445$     196,399$    2,839,637$    9,731,822$           0.38182

2011 5,239,135          1,034,191       193,415      2,728,132      9,194,873             0.37482

2012 5,143,126          962,594          193,140      2,562,149      8,861,009             0.36581

2013 5,190,305          995,874          192,704      2,522,431      8,901,314             0.35452

2014 5,664,830          1,008,814       188,103      2,845,274      9,707,021             0.22399

2015 6,255,962          1,014,168       182,092      2,523,552      9,975,774             0.22389

2016 7,914,314          1,915,819       640             345,403        10,176,176           0.22716

2017 8,537,372          1,933,515       790             355,104        10,826,781           0.02754

2018 9,301,435 2,209,151 790 382,894 11,894,270 0.22716

2019 9,938,495 2,327,969 793 388,136 12,655,393 0.22716

NOTE:

Source:  Riverside County Assessor data, MuniServices, LLC      

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

(in thousands of dollars)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Note 2:  Includes government owned, institutional, miscellaneous, recreational, vacant, SBE Nonuntiary, cross reference, unsecured, 
exempt, and unknown.

In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to a total maximum rate of 1% based upon
the assessed value of the property being taxed. Each year, the assessed value of the property may be increased by an "inflation factor"
(limited to a maximum increase of 2%). With few exceptions, property is only re-assessed at the time that it is sold to a new owner. At that
point, the new assessed value is reassessed at the purchase price of the property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above
represents the only data currently available with respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the limitations
described above.  
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Percent of Percent of 
Total City Total City

Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Value Value Value Value

Tenet Healthsystem Desert Inc 117,275,122$           0.91% 110,200,866$           1.13%
Mountain View Power Partners I 66,698,564               0.52%
Tkg Smoke Tree Commons 66,453,764               0.52%
Endure Inv 56,034,127               0.43% 38,994,647               0.40%
Avalon 1150 52,019,894               0.40%
Windpower Partners 1993 Lp 48,728,095               0.38%
Hh Palm Springs 43,125,215               0.33% 49,070,000 0.50%
Agre Dcp Palm Springs 39,271,481               0.30%
Wal Mart Real Estate Business 32,309,573               0.25% 28,547,723               0.29%
Skywest Airlines Inc. 32,212,287               0.25% 18,599,058               0.19%
Walter Hotel Corp 30,645,468               0.24% 18,300,000               0.19%
American Airlines 27,855,726               0.22%
Dtps C 12 26,941,652               0.21%
Pacific Monarch Resorts Inc 26,780,386               0.21% 41,320,415               0.42%
Parker Palm Springs Ii 23,799,260               0.18% 18,789,120               0.19%
Wr Palm Mountain Resort 22,590,617               0.18%
Palm Springs Land 22,368,600               0.17%
Rbd Hotel Palm Springs 21,948,079               0.17% 20,815,020               0.21%
Sunrise Way Multi 20,500,000               0.16%
Cmk Cielo Llc 20,438,747               0.16%
Desert Flower Apartments Owner 20,359,384               0.16%
Standard Pacific Corp 19,667,688               0.15%
Alaska Airlines 19,505,067               0.15%
Iron Quarter Palm Springs 18,156,000               0.14%
San Gorgonio Westwinds Ii Llc 17,971,000               0.14%
Palm Springs Art Museum Inc 81,693,410               0.83%
Wessman Holdings 54,687,049               0.56%
Usa Bia 46,235,956               0.47%
Donahue Schriber Realty Group 45,716,463               0.47%
San Gorgonio Westwinds Ii LLC 45,608,000               0.47%
Suncal Psv 44,852,894               0.46%
Psmhop 36,134,121               0.37%
Desert Sun Publishing Co 32,951,418               0.34%
Reincarnate Riviera 30,215,970               0.31%
Time Warner Entertainment Adva 23,063,475               0.24%
U Store It Lp 22,020,171               0.23%
Riverside Monte Sereno Return 21,570,018               0.22%
Tree Moss Partners 21,224,160               0.22%
Bank Of Calif 19,927,391               0.20%
Knotts Berry Farm 19,247,796               0.20%
Sunrise Place 18,420,459               0.19%

     Total Top 25 Taxpayers 893,655,796$      6.93% 908,205,600$      9.28%

     Total Taxable Value* 12,898,027,521$ 100.00% 9,785,542,064$   100.00%

The amounts shown above include assessed value data for the City 

Source: MuniServices, LLC 

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Principal Property Tax Payers
Current Year and Nine Years ago

Taxpayer

20092019
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Fiscal Taxes Collections
Year Ended Levied for the Percent in Subsequent Percent

June 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy

2010 37,164,518      34,897,314           93.90% 1,377,973                36,275,287 97.61%

2011 36,589,289      33,749,104           92.24% 617,134                   34,366,238 93.92%

2012 31,699,331      26,581,718           83.86% 1,613,650                28,195,368 88.95%

2013 34,832,425      27,301,032           78.38% 1,440,591                28,741,623 82.51%

2014 35,213,010      33,764,807           95.89% 1,432,979                35,197,786 99.96%

2015 34,215,678      32,782,699           95.81% 1,452,247                34,234,946 100.06%

2016 38,459,265      37,007,018           96.22% 1,635,157                38,642,175 100.48%

2017 43,978,592      40,100,275           91.18% 1,121,580                41,221,855 93.73%

2018 46,794,948      43,474,760           92.90% 1,099,304                44,574,064 95.25%

2019 (1)

NOTE:

Source:   City of Palm Springs, Finance Department

(1) - County of Riverside was unable to provide this information.

The amounts presented include City property taxes and Redevelopment Agency tax increment. This schedule also includes amounts collected by the
City and Redevelopment Agency that were passed-through to other agencies. 

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Collected within the Fiscal Year of Levy Total Collections to Date

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Property Tax Levies and Collections 
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Fiscal Year  Pension General Total
Ended Obligation Obligation Tax Allocation Loans and Governmental

June 30 Bond (1) Bonds Bonds Leases Activities

2010 20,349,536$    95,654,919$     45,045,000$  4,327,846$      165,377,301$    

2011 20,312,658      93,372,989       44,080,000    3,854,251        161,619,898      

2012 20,221,505      136,394,186     -                 3,358,621        159,974,312      

2013 20,067,568      132,552,058     -                 3,329,912        155,949,538      

2014 19,851,587      128,647,806     -                 21,156,532      169,655,925      

2015 19,572,184      136,551,633     -                 20,367,964      176,491,781      

2016 20,425,145      131,071,115     -                 19,519,529      171,015,789      

2017 20,247,941      125,668,219     -                 18,597,863      164,514,023      

2018 20,011,558      119,757,742     -                 21,293,193      161,062,493      

2019 19,607,276      113,655,847     -                 20,012,671      153,275,794      

Notes: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
             

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Governmental Activities
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Airport Total Total Percentage Debt
Revenue Certificates of Business-type Primary of Personal Per

Bonds Participation Loans Leases Activities Govt Income (1) Capita (1)

27,305,000$      10,980,081$   -$              -$                 38,285,081$             203,662,382$      0.14487 4,184

25,995,000        10,522,011     -                -                   36,517,011               198,136,909        0.11245 4,054

25,030,000        10,045,814     -                238,248            35,314,062               195,288,374        114.65268 4,233

24,020,000        9,547,944       -                167,372            33,735,316               189,684,854        111.36289 4,112

20,915,000        9,037,194       -                92,556              30,044,750               199,700,675        117.24312 4,329

18,161,227        8,502,035       -                6,807               26,670,069               203,161,850        96.38797 4,169

16,694,038        7,947,127       -                -                   24,641,165               195,656,954        92.82736 4,015

12,826,849        7,607,672       -                -                   20,434,521               184,948,544        87.74687 3,795

9,929,660         6,918,049       14,354,637   644,329            31,846,675               192,909,168        91.52370 3,958

6,912,173         6,245,864       21,747,934   528,191            35,434,162               188,709,956        89.53143 3,872

* Personal Income 2,107,751

* Total Population 48,733

Business-type Activities

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Continued)
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Fiscal Year  Pension General Percent of
Ended Obligation Obligation Tax Allocation Assessed Per

June 30 Bond Bonds Bonds Total Value (1) Capita

2010 20,350$                  95,655$                 45,045$                    161,050$                1.75% 3,380$              

2011 20,313                    93,373                   44,080                     157,766                  1.78% 3,484                

2012 20,222                    136,394                 -                               156,616                  1.76% 3,395                

2013 20,068                    132,552                 -                               152,620                  1.57% 3,308                

2014 19,852                    128,648                 -                               148,500                  1.53% 3,219                

2015 19,572                    136,552                 -                               156,124                  1.57% 3,346                

2016 20,425                    131,071                 -                               151,496                  1.48% 3,221                

2017 20,248                    125,668                 -                               145,916                  1.35% 3,080                

2018 20,012                    119,758                 -                               139,770                  1.18% 2,868                

2019 19,607                    113,656                 133,263                  1.05% 2,735                

(1)  Assessed value has been used because the actual value of taxable property is not
readily available in the State of California.  

Outstanding General Bonded Debt

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(In Thousands, except Per Capita)
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2018-19 City Assessed Valuation 13,010,470,926$       

Estimated

Share of

Percentage Outstanding Overlapping

Applicable (1) Debt 6/30/19 Debt

Overlapping Debt Repaid with Property Taxes:

   Desert Community College District 16.035% 349,425,000$            56,030,299$        

   Mount San Jacinto Community College District 0.006% 172,650,000             10,359                 

   Banning Unified School District 0.179% 61,829,326               110,674               

   Palm Springs Unified School District 43.082% 386,308,048             166,429,233        

   San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital District 0.061% 108,660,000             66,283                 

   California Statewide Communities Development Authority 1915 Act Bonds 100% 663,416                    663,416               

   City of Palm Springs 1915 Act Bonds 100% 5,085,000                 5,085,000            

   Total overlapping debt repaid with property taxes 228,395,264$      

Direct and Overlapping General Fund Debt:

   Riverside County General Fund Obligations 4.641% 760,133,611             35,277,801$        

   Riverside County Pension Obligations 4.641% 243,850,000             11,317,079          

Banning Unified School District Certificates of Participation 0.179% 9,669,000                 17,308                 

   City of Palm Springs General Fund Obligations 100% 105,490,000             105,490,000        

   City of Palm Springs Pension Obligations 100% 16,985,685               16,985,685          

Total Gross Direct and Overlapping General Fund Debt 169,087,873        

    Less: Riverside County Self-Supporting Obligations 80,619

   Total Net Direct and Overlapping General Fund Debt 169,007,254$      

Overlapping Tax Increment Debt (Successor Agencies)

Riverside County Tax Allocation Bonds 0.215-100% 204,463,028             31,190,710$        

Total Direct Debt 153,275,794$      

Total Gross Overlapping Debt 306,198,162        

Total Net Overlapping Debt 306,117,543        

Gross Combined Total Debt 428,673,847        (2)

Net Combined Total Debt 428,593,228        

Ratios to 2018-19 Assessed Valuation:

Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt 1.76%

Total Direct Debt ($122,475,685) 0.94%

Gross Combined Total Debt 3.29%

Net Combined Total Debt 3.29%

Ratios to Redevelopment Successor Agencies Incremental Valuation ($2,342,547,552)

Total Overlapping Tax Increment Debt 1.33%

AB ($500)

Notes:

Source: Muni Services LLP

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Direct and Overlapping Debt
June 30, 2019

(2) Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue bonds and non-bonded capital lease obligations.

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable to the city is estimated using taxable assessed property value. Applicable percentages were estimated by 

determining the portion of the overlapping district's assessed value that is within the boundaries of the city divided by the district's total taxable assessed value.
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Fiscal Year
Ended Tax
June 30 Increment Principal Interest Coverage

2010 18,376,003$     815,000$        2,426,481$        5.67

2011 16,214,162       965,000          2,389,109          4.83

2012 -                       -                     -                        -                        

2013 -                       -                     -                        -                        

2014 -                       -                     -                        -                        

2015 -                       -                     -                        -                        

2016 -                       -                     -                        -                        

2017 -                       -                     -                        -                        

2018 -                       -                     -                        -                        

2019 -                       -                     -                        -                        

* Includes $2,665,000 in special mandatory redemption
** Includes $1,625,000 in special mandatory redemption

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the
notes to the financial statements.  Operating expenses do not include 
interest or depreciation expenses.  

Debt Service

Tax Allocation Bonds

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Pledged-Revenue Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years

176



Less Net 
Airport Operating Available

Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage

19,769,064$      14,245,793$      5,523,271$       660,000$        1,546,136$    2.50

19,724,924        14,612,198        5,112,726         1,310,000       1,502,770      1.82

23,023,302        15,418,648        7,604,654         965,000          1,438,003      3.16

24,109,169        16,143,466        7,965,703         1,010,000       1,387,851      3.32

35,290,038        16,666,876        18,623,162       3,105,000       1,332,020      4.20

24,793,762        24,630,467        163,295            2,310,000       1,180,929      0.05

25,237,494        24,225,209        1,012,285         1,505,000       1,074,954      0.39

26,526,151        28,080,171        (1,554,020)        3,905,000       * 881,756        -0.32

29,224,194        27,890,781        1,333,413         2,935,000       ** 722,870        0.36

32,279,397        28,994,735        3,284,662         3,125,000       590,539        0.88

Debt Service

Airport Revenue Bonds

Pledged-Revenue Coverage

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Continued)
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Personal Per Capita
Calendar Income Personal Unemployment 

Year Population (in thousands) Income Rate

2007 46,795             1,363,589$        29,140$       4.6%

2008 46,992             1,374,982          29,260         6.5%

2009 47,653             1,376,376          28,883         10.6%

2010 48,040             1,728,191          35,974         11.5%

2011 45,279             1,669,663          36,875         10.6%

2012 45,712             1,714,109          37,498 7.4%

2013 46,135             1,703,304          36,920 6.4%

2014 46,135             1,612,280          34,947 6.8%

2015 46,654             1,716,050          36,782 5.5%

2016 47,379 1,826,568 38,552 5.0%

2017 47,706 1,956,172 41,005 3.5%

2018 48,733 2,107,751 43,251 2.8%

Source: MuniServices, LLC    
Source: 2006-2014 Demographics from previously posted CAFR           
The California Department of Finance demographics estimates now incorporate 2010 Census counts as the benchmark. 
1.) Population Projections are provided by the California Department of Finance Projections.
2.) Income Data is provided by the U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 American Community Survey.
3.) Unemployment Data is provided by the EDD's Bureau of Labor Statistics Department.
4.) Student Enrollment reflects the total number of students enrolled in the Palm Springs Unified School District.
Other school districts within the City are not accounted for in this statistic.    

Note: This statistic is a year behind due to the nature of the demographic study

Demographic and Economic Statistics

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Last Ten Calendar Years
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Business Name
Number of 
Employees

Percent of Total 
Employment (%)

Number of 
Employees

Percent of Total 
Employment (%)

Palm Springs Unified School District* 2,918 12.91%
Spa Resort Casino (agua caliente casino resort spa) 2,464 10.90% 1000-4999 4-22%
Desert Regional Medical Ctr 2,221 9.83%
City of Palm Springs 472 2.09% 250-499 1-2%
Walmart Supercenter 372 1.65%
Riviera Palm Springs Resort** 264 1.17% 250-499 1-2%
Ace Hotel & Swim Club 235 1.04% 100-249 .5-1%
Home Depot 210 0.93%
Le Parker Meridien-Palm Spgs 189 0.84%
Renaissance-Palm Springs 182 0.81%
Desert Sun 250-499 1-2%
Care Fusion 250-499 1-2%
Savoury's Inc 250-499 1-2%
California Nursing & Rehab Ctr 100-249 .5-1%
Agua Caliente Band of Indians 100-249 .5-1%
58th National SQ Dance Cnvnt 100-249 .5-1%

Total Top Employers 9,527 42.15%

Total City Employment (1) 22,600

*Count is for the entire school district
**Includes full and part time
(1) Total City Labor Force is provided by EDD Labor Force Data and includes all employable adult residents of the City of Palm Springs

Source: City of Palm Springs website and MuniServices, LLC         
Source: 2008-09 count is from prior CAFR
Results based on direct correspondence with city’s local businesses.              

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
Principal Employers

Last Fiscal Year and Nine Year ago

2018-19 2009-10
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Department 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

General Government
   Administration 62.20 55.20 44.20 39.20 36.25 36.25 35.75 34.25 34.75 43.25
   Growth Management 32.39 30.39 31.39 30.37 24.29 22.60 20.80 20.20 22.20 28.45
   Quality of Life 55.25 54.00 53.50 52.50 54.50 54.00 53.25 37.25 38.25 46.00
   Public Safety 210.00 195.00 189.00 178.00 173.50 170.50 178.50 172.50 184.50 208.50
   Public Works & Engineering 23.48 23.48 23.38 23.38 20.33 20.00 20.00 27.50 27.00 32.00
   Airport 73.00 74.00 70.00 69.00 67.00 67.50 66.50 66.50 64.50 63.50
   Golf Course 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
   Motor Vehicle 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 8.00
   Facilities Maintenance 13.90 13.90 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.50 13.50 13.50 12.50 14.50
   Risk Management 4.25 4.25 4.25 4.25 3.25 3.25 3.25 2.75 3.25 3.25
   Low & Moderate Income Housing 2.78 2.78 2.78 2.80 3.38 3.40 3.70 4.30 4.30 4.55
   Wastewater Treatment Plant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 485.25 461.00 439.50 420.50 403.50 398.00 402.25 385.75 398.25 452.00

Source:   City of Palm Springs, Finance Department Adopted Budget

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

Full - Time Equivalent City Employees By Department
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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